Floride

FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
MARCH 17,2020
9:00 AM
AGENDA

The Board of County Commissioners asks that all cell phones are turned off or placed on silent (vibrate) mode. Any
handouts (information) for distribution to the Commission must be submitted to the Board Secretary (Clerk’s
Office) or to the County Coordinator on or before the Thursday prior to that Tuesday’s meeting. Failure to do so
will result in your removal from the agenda or a delay of any action relating to your request until a future
meeting.

Call to Order
Prayer and Pledge

Approval of Minutes
1. Minutes-February 18, 2020

Payment of County Bills
2. Bill List for Payment

Recognition

3. Resolution proclaiming March 16th - 20th, 2020, as Government Finance Professionals Week
in Franklin County.

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update

Public Comments

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on agenda or non-agenda items. When you are recognized to be heard
by the Chairman, please sign the speaker’s log and adhere to the time limit. An individual will be allowed to speak for
three minutes whereas a designated representative of a group or faction will be allowed to speak for five minutes.

Department Directors Report
Superintendent of Public Works - Howard Nabors
4. Information Item(s):
Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District Report (agenda packet attachment)
Solid Waste Director - Fonda Davis
5. Information Item(s):
Right-of-Way Debris Pickup/Recycle Material Hauled (agenda packet attachment)

Emergency Management Director - Pam Brownell



Action Item(s):

Request the Board signing and approval of the CERT (Community Emergency Response
Team) Grant in the amount of $5,000.00.

Opening of the RFQ (Request for Qualifications) for Franklin County EOC Architecture and
Engineering Design Services.

Information Item(s):
EOC Staff continue to issue re-entry tags to residents of Franklin County.

EOC Staff are working diligently with DOH (Department of Health) Staff regarding the COVID-
19 virus. This includes hosting a meeting with representatives from DOH, Sheriff’s
Department & Weems on 03/09/2020, Conference Calls on Monday, Wednesdays, and
Fridays, pushing out messaging from DOH on Facebook and our EOC Website.

EOC Staff participated on the LEPC Meeting/Conference Call on 03/11/2020.

03/10/2020 EOC Staff along with Alan Pierce met with FEMA EHP for the Environmental
Assessment Kickoff.

EOC Staff will be hosting its MYTEP (Multi Year Training & Exercise Program) meeting on
03/19/2020.

EOC Staff will be attending the Region 2 meeting in Liberty County on 03/26/2020

FCEM Staff continues to work on FEMA reimbursement claims from Hurricane Michael. This
includes working with FEMA staff regarding mitigation of damaged parks, roads, etc.
Mitigation takes some time but EOC Staff continue to work diligently with FEMA Staff on the
most beneficial repairs for Franklin County. Attached (agenda packet) is an update of FEMA
projects.

Extension Office Director - Erik Lovestrand

7.

County Extension Activities March 4 - March 17, 2020

General Extension Activities:

» Extension office assisted clientele with issues related to suitable plants for coastal
landscaping, damage to landscaping from bleach in pressure washer, aquaculture leasing
questions, and more.

¢ Much time has been occupied with exterior work around the new office location to clean the
walls, remove weedy growth, trim trees and shrubs and reorganize things. We now have
operational capability with internet and phones and are open to the public if they need
Extension services. We still have work to do before hosting a public open house event and
will let the BOCC know ahead of time when that will take place. The Extension Director
would like to say on the record that a great debt of thanks is owed to the Board of County
Commissioners, County Administration and Staff, and the local community for funding,
logistical support, and most importantly support for the idea to make this a reality. We look
forward to serving the community in the new location. See next page for photograph.

Sea Grant Extension:

» Extension Director participated in community meetings conducted for people interested in
the oyster aquaculture leases at the 4-mile Aquaculture Use Zone. These were two pre-
application meetings designed to inform people about the processes involved and help them
understand what being an oyster farmer means in realistic terms. Presentations were
provided by FDACS staff, and UF/Auburn faculty who work in various areas of aquaculture
production and economics.



4-H Youth Development:
e Summer 4-H camp registration is underway.

Family Consumer Sciences:

¢ Family Nutrition Program (FNP) Assistant has begun the new hands-on cooking skills class
with Healthy Weight and Lifestyle group that meets at Weems weekly for the next 6 weeks.
« Classroom programs continue at local schools with youth in various grade levels.

Horticulture/Agricultures:

» Wakulla Extension Director taught two Master Gardener classes in Eastpoint and also
presented a program at the Eastpoint Library on growing tomatoes.

¢ OQur Franklin County Master Gardeners are participating in the ANERR Bay Friendly
Landscaping program by conducting evaluations on various yards for the Reserve.

University of Florida’s Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences

Franklin County Educational Team

Erik Lovestrand, County Extension Director/Sea Grant Regional Specialized Agent
Michelle Huber, Office Manager/Program Assistant, Franklin County

Kayle Mears, Family Nutrition Program Assistant

Samantha Kennedy, Wakulla County Family and Consumer Sciences

Rachel Pienta, Ph.D., Wakulla County 4-H Youth Development

Scott Jackson, Sea Grant/Agriculture/Technology, Regional Specialized Agent Bay County
Melanie G. Taylor, Gulf County 4-H/Family and Consumer Sciences

Ray Bodrey, Gulf County CED/Agriculture/Horticulture/Sea Grant

Heather Kent, 4-H Regional Specialized Agent

Les Harrison, Wakulla County CED/Agriculture/Small Farms/Horticulture

John Wells, Northwest Extension District Information Technology Expert

Pete Vergot III, Ph.D., Northwest District Extension Director

RFP / RFQ / Bids Opening

8.

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Franklin County Emergency Operations Center (EOC)
Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design Services

Sheriff's Finance Officer - Ginger Coulter - Grants Discussion
TDC Administrator - John Solomon - Report

9.

Information Item(s):

Collections Report: The December (2019) collections were $52,526.91 a 12% increase over
December 2018 $46,715.00.

Web Site Activity: We had 32,373 web hits in the month of February (2020) an increase of
2% over last February.

Visitor Center Numbers: The Visitor Centers welcomed 3,769 visitors in the month of
February.

Meetings: The next scheduled board meeting is May 13th 2020 @ 2:00pm at the Eastpoint
Visitor Center.




Eastpoint Civic Association - Lynn Martina - Introduction and Request
10.

Eastpoint Civic Association's request to authorize the association to apply for a USDA Rural
Business Development Grant which will provide for the completion of an Eastpoint
Waterfront Feasibility Study.

Board of Adjustment - Amy Ham-Kelly - Report

11.

12.

Consideration of a request to construct a house 5 feet into the front setback on property
described as Lots 2, Holiday Beach, Unit 1, 37 Carousel Terrace, Alligator Point, Franklin
County, Florida. Request submitted by Elva Peppers, Florida Environmental & Land Services,
agent for Wayne and Susan Johnson, applicant.

BOA Recommendation: Unanimous Vote to Approve
BCC ACTION: Approve, Table or Deny

Consideration of a request to construct a house 12 feet into the front setback on property
described as Lot 3, Block 62, St. George Island Gulf Beaches, Unit 5, 331 Land Street, St.
George Island, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Alan Anderson, applicant.

BOA Recommendation: Unanimous Vote to Approve

BCC Action: Approve, Table or Deny

Planning and Zoning - Amy Ham-Kelly - Report

13.

14.

15.

16.

Consideration of a request to construct a 106 x 4 Boardwalk over vegetation and 134 x 4
Single Family Private Pier with another 141 x 4 Boardwalk over vegetation and a 26 x 6 Step
Down Terminal Platform on property described as Lot 5, Silent Waters, 2930 Creek Side
Drive, Carrabelle, Franklin County, FL. Has all state and federal permits. Request submitted
by Garlick Environmental Associates, Agent for David Mills, Applicant. (Proposed House)

PZ Recommendation: 4/1 Vote to Approve- Contingent upon boardwalk setback being 10
feet from the property line.

BCC ACTION: Approve, Table or Deny

Discussion concerning the requirement of State and Federal permits and whether the County
would like to require a DEP Exemption at minimum. Exemptions go through a process and
will require a site plan and will at minimum will provide us documentation as to whether a
federal permit will be require.

PZ Recommendation: Unanimous Vote to only accept DEP Permit and DEP Exemptions and
no longer accept Self Certifications.

BCC ACTION: Approve, Table or Deny

Consideration of a request for commercial site plan review to install a 16' x 64' Modular
Office lying in Section 31, Township 8 South, Range 6 West, 279 Patton Drive, Eastpoint,
Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Michael and Paige Richards, applicant.

PZ Recommendation: Unanimous Vote to approve
BCC ACTION: Approve, Table or Deny

Consideration of a request for a Public Hearing to re-zone Lot 17, Block Z, Lanark Beach, Unit
1, 2118 Highway 98 East, Lanark, Franklin County, FL from C-4 Mixed Use Residential to C-3
Commercial Recreation. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for
Team Golson Motorsports Inc., Applicant.

PZ Recommendation: Unanimous Vote to Deny Public Hearing



BCC ACTION: Approve, Table or Deny Public Hearing Request

Public Hearings 11:00 A.M.

17. An Ordinance regulating the time for sale of Alcoholic and Intoxicating beverages; repealing
ordinance 2016-05; providing for a penalty; providing for severability and an effective date.

CDBG Administrator - Report (Deborah Belcher)
18. MARCH 13,2020

REPORT TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING CDBG GRANT for EASTPOINT FIRE VICTIMS

[ again visited the home of Anna and Devin Creamer, 568 Wilderness Road, the afternoon of
Tuesday, 3/3/2020. Although progress has been made, the yard is still no cleaned up was not
complete. Ms. Creamer is demanding a 4-bedroom home instead of a 3-bedroom model. 1
informed Ms. Creamer that the cost would be higher than the County’s normal policy limit,
but I would have the cost information ready for the 3/17/2020 Board meeting.

Ironwood Homes of Perry provided me an estimate of the price to demolish and clear the
existing structures and install a 4-bedroom mobile home of quality comparable to that of the
homes provided to other Eastpoint fire CDBG homeowners. The estimated price is $106,455.

In an effort to reduce the price of the 4-bedroom home, I requested an estimate for a lower
quality home. The home would have energy efficiency upgrades, but not the level of quality
in items such as cabinets, flooring, etc., and would be smaller. The estimated price for that
home would be $90,530.

Requested Action: Provide direction regarding accepting the degree of yard cleanup, and
whether to pursue procurement of a 4-bedroom home or the normally upgraded 3-bedroom
home.

Clerk of Courts - Marcia M. Johnson - Report
19. Clerk’s Report to Board March 17, 2020

1) The County budget process will be beginning soon and the county has received
some complaints recently from providers as well as from several dissatisfied employees in
regards to the county dental insurance plan. The finance department is asking the Board to
sign the attached letter which will grant Acentria Insurance the ability to explore other dental
plan alternatives for Franklin County.

March 17,2020

To Whom It May Concern,

Please recognize John Pat Thomas and Acentria Insurance as our Agent of Record for Standard
Insurance Company for the purpose of obtaining alternate proposals for Dental Insurance and
negotiating current rates. We realize that we have a current Agent of Record for our existing
Dental Plan. We are seeking alternatives for our employees and wish to work with Mr. Thomas
on these alternatives.

Also, please recognize John Pat Thomas and Acentria Insurance as our Agent of Record for
obtaining proposals for Group Life and Vision Insurance through Standard Insurance Company.

Sincerely,

Noah Lockley, Jr.



Chairman

RESTORE Coordinator - Alan Pierce - Report

Information Item(s):

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

Inform Board I attended the TRIUMPH meeting on March 3 in Port St. Joe. TRIUMPH staff had
a long presentation about the need/opportunity for job creation in northwest Florida in the
aviation industry. According to TRIUMPH staff, some 9000 jobs will be needed in Florida in
the aviation industry in the next 10 years. To that end TRIUMPH awarded $2.8M dollars to
Wakulla County Schools to partner with Lively Technical College to train students in aircraft
repair and maintenance at the Tallahassee Airport. Franklin County students will be eligible
to participate in this training but it is going to take some coordination between Wakulla and
Franklin County schools. The reason the training will have to take place at an airport is that
the training classes, the instructors, and the materials used all have to take place in an FAA
sanctioned facility, and the nearest sanctioned facility is Tallahassee Airport.

TRIUMPH Chairman Gaetz also stated that as of March 3 the Florida Senate had not approved
continuing legislation for the TRIUMPH Board to continue beyond July 1, 2021. Chairman
Gaetz said the legislation is stuck in a Senate committee. If this legislative session fails to act
there is still next year’s session to get the TRIUMPH Board renewed. If the Legislature fails to
renew the TRIUMPH Board then it is my understanding that all of the TRIUMPH funds would
revert to the state of Florida, and it would then fall to the Governor and the Legislature to
develop a way to allocate the hundreds of millions of dollars of TRIUMPH funds coming to the
state.

Inform Board that FDOT has approved the county’s request for a re-classification study of CR
370, Alligator Drive. The notice came in the form of an email from District Secretary Gainer.

Inform the Board that Ms. Brownell and I agreed that her office should become the Point of
Contact for the Alligator Point HMGP acquisition projects. The process has taken a lot longer
than [ expected and I am going to be on mostly retirement activities by mid-May. [ have
recommended the first priority for acquisition be the Alligator Point VFD. Even though that
project was not the first one submitted, the acquisition of the Fire Dept property at the west
end is a crucial link in providing safe access to many properties in the event of continued
erosion on the west end of the washout area.

Inform the Board that I attended a FEMA meeting at the EOC on March 10 to learn that FEMA
is just now starting the supplemental Environmental Assessment (EA) for the additional
damage Hurricane Michael did to Alligator Drive above what was done by Hurricane
Hermine. The additional damage is some 200 more feet of a road that had 1000 feet of
damage by Hurricane Hermine. The estimated timeline to complete the supplemental EA is 6
months, which means if that timeline holds then it will be September before any FEMA funds
would be obligated for the repairs to Alligator Drive. 1 was stunned to learn that FEMA was
just now starting this supplemental EA, as I thought the issue of a supplemental EA had been
resolved months ago. I consulted with FCMC staff who also thought the issue had been
resolved.

[ advised the participants at the meeting that a delay until September could certainly affect
the current validity of the bid from Anderson Columbia, because by September, 2020, the bid
will be a year old. Isaid a lot of other things that I will not repeat here, but I also advised the
meeting participants that another 6 month delay could have many unintended consequences,
including the very real threat that Alligator Drive will be unprotected throughout the whole
2020 hurricane season, which was something [ was trying hard to avoid.



25.

26.

Inform the Board that I have reviewed the draft state plan for the expenditure of $735M
worth of CDBG-DR funds. The plan is some 150 pages and is online at the DEO website. The
bulk of the funds will be directed toward housing projects in the Hurricane Michael impact
area. The plan does not mention workforce housing as an allowable project so I am not sure
Franklin County will be able to pursue workforce housing projects but there are millions of
dollars allocated to help repair existing homes. The state will send the draft plan to HUD by
June, and then HUD has some time to approve the plan. The timeline for applications from
the counties is still estimated to be December. In order for the county to maximize its
application [ have previously recommended to the Board that we select a CDBG-DR grant
writer. I have sought direction from DEO on what standards they might impose for grant
writers and am waiting for a response. [ have also asked Mr. Shuler to check with Gulf County
about their CDBG-DR grant writer they have just hired in case Franklin County wants to
piggy-back and use the Gulf County selection.

The good news in the draft plan is that it proposes to allow CDBG-DR funds to be used as a
match for counties who receive Hurricane Michael Hazard Mitigation funds. Franklin County
has an allocation of some $5.9M Hazard Mitigation funds, but the use of funds requires a 25%
match. At this time Ms. Brownell is investigating using some of Franklin County’s Hazard
Mitigation funds for upgrading generators at the EOC, fuel farm at the airport, Weems
Hospital, Weems East Clinic (Carrabelle), and a portable generator for the courthouse. Ms.
Brownell will come back to the Board with the specific details of these generator upgrades,
but if the state will approve the use of the CDBG-DR funds as a match this will allow the
county to apply for all these generators without dipping into cash reserves to meet the match
requirements.

Since the draft CDBG-DR plan already includes the provision for using the funds as a match
for Hazard Mitigation funds there is no need for the Board to finalize the resolution Mr.
Moron presented at the last Board meeting about this same subject. I will defer to the County
Attorney but a motion might need to be made to make it clear that the Board did not send in
the resolution authorized at the last meeting.

The USACOE staff has provided the county with a recommended dredging plan for the
Eastpoint Channel, and a proposed cost. The recommended dredging plan will re-dredge the
channel to its authorized depth of 6 feet at mean low water, with one more foot for over
dredging. The plan will create spoil containment areas on the outside of the existing
Eastpoint breakwater that will stabilize over time similar to the “islands” that have been
created outside of the Two Mile Channel here in Apalachicola. The USACOE did receive $2M
of federal funds to design and dredge the Eastpoint Channel. Atthe county’s request the
Corps has first done the Eastpoint Channel and then has begun working on the design and
permitting for the Two Mile Channel. The Corps estimates it has $1.2M in funds remaining
for dredging the Eastpoint Channel and their estimated cost for dredging is $3.2M, so the
County will need to utilize funds we have allocated from the Consortium to complete the
dredging of Eastpoint and Two Mile. The Corps estimates that Franklin County will need to
provide $2M for the Eastpoint Channel and $2M for the Two Mile Channel.

While the Corps was in the office I called Mr. Dan Duarte, Gulf Consortium staff, and the Corps
and Mr. Duarte spoke about the process for getting the county funds available to the Corps.
Mr. Duarte confirmed that Franklin County has some $4-5M of Consortium funds currently
available, so we have the necessary funds, but the problem is there could be a 4 month time
lag in getting the funds out of the Consortium. Mr. Duarte said there is a process for the
Consortium to pre-award our funds so that they would be available when the Corps needs it.
Over the next few weeks [ will be working with Mr. Daurte to understand what the county
needs to provide in order to have our funds pre-awarded. While the county has engaged the



ARPC to assist the county in applying for our Consortium funds, if it appears to me that it wil
be easier and faster for me to make the application on behalf of the county, then I will do that.

It will be my intent to ask for enough pre-award funds that we can dredge both channels at
the schedule the Corps develops. In the best case scenario, Eastpoint would be dredged this
August/September, and then followed by Two Mile. I expect I would ask for all the available
Consortium funds so that any other projects the County might want to consider will have to
wait until more funds become available. Franklin County will ultimately receive some
$11.7M in Consortium funds, but the funds go to the Consortium over a 15 year period. If we
use all of our available Consortium funds for dredging the two channels, the Board needs to
realize it might be 2023 before enough funds will be accumulated to consider additional
Consortium projects. Board discussion.

County Coordinator - Michael Moréon - Report

Action Item(s)

27.

28.

Signage @ Consolidated School Update: At your March 3, 2020 meeting, I informed the Board
that Commissioner Boldt requested the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
assistance with adding signage and guardrails at the T-intersection of Highway 98 and
Seahawk Lane because of what he considered a potential safety hazard for anyone leaving the
school at night that is unfamiliar with that exit. FDOT added directional reflective signage on
the southside of Highway 98 that will be viewed when exiting the consolidated school. In
addition, FDOT recommended a “Stop Ahead” warning sign and an oversized “Stop” sign on
Seahawk Lane at the Highway 98 T-intersection. Since this FDOT recommendation was
based on Commissioner Boldt’s request, I asked the Board to consider paying for the sign and
having the Road Department install the sign so there would be no cost to the School District. |
sent FDOT’s recommendation along with an email stating that the County would be
responsible for the purchase and installation of the sign. [ have since received a request from
the School District to attend their April 20th workshop to present this offer to the School
Board. It is my opinion that the offer speaks for itself, however if the School Board is seeking
information to qualify why to two signs would provide additional safety to vehicle traffic at
the intersection, a representative from FDOT would be more appropriate. I am asking the
Board to rescind the offer to pay for and install the signs on the School District’s road, as that
would remove the County from this matter. If the School District in interested FDOT’s
recommendation, I will forward the contact information for the local FDOT representative.

Request: Rescind the motion to pay for and install the “Stop Ahead” and “Stop” sign on
Seahawk Lane as recommended by FDOT.

County Wide Mandatory Garbage Pickup: The Board, at your last meeting, discussed
mandatory garbage pickup for the unincorporated areas of the County and asked Mr. Fonda
Davis (Solid Waste Director) to discuss this matter with some of the local providers. Mr.
Davis and I met with three local providers and they all had the same requests. The firstis, in
order for this contract to be successful, the contract would have to be an exclusive franchise
agreement. Only one company could provide garbage/yard trash pickup in the
unincorporated areas of the county. The other is a county ordinance with strong penalties
and fines that would make it easier and cheaper for all residents to keep their accounts
current as the other option would be stiff and costly. Representatives from these companies
provided other county ordinances that could assist with creating an ordinance of our own if
the Board decides on proceeding. If the Board is interested in mandatory garbage pickup, the
next step would be for the Board to direct Attorney Shuler to proceed with a draft ordinance
for the Board’s review before advertising public hearing dates.



29.

30.

31

32.

Request: Board discussion and direction.

Sheriff's Grants: The Sheriff's Finance staff requested the Chairman’s signature on two
documents prior to today’s meeting due to deadlines. The first was a Victims of Crime Act
grant audit extension request and the other was a letter to the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement authorizing the distribution of $46,433 of Federal Year 2018 Edward Byrne
Memorial JAG Program funds for Franklin County projects.

Request: Board action ratifying the Chairman’s signature on both documents.

USDA Loan: As stated in a previous meeting, [ was able to extend the USDA March 12, 2020
deadline to March 23, 2020, which is six days away. This deadline is based on a letter asking
the county to indicate if USDA should continue to obligate the $10 million for the Hospital
Improvement Project. USDA obligated the $10 million loan on June 22, 2015 and with the
exception of recent conversations there has been no significant or expressed interest in
proceeding with this project since a March 12, 2019 conference call.

Currently, the Board has two building projects to consider, the first is the 22,000 square foot
addition to the existing facility, commonly referred to as the “New Hospital” project, or an
Ascension/Sacred Heart proposed 12,000 square foot Freestanding Hospital Emergency
Department. As of today, USDA has not committed to fund the Freestanding Hospital
Emergency Department but has agreed to consider it if submitted by the county for review.

USDA has indicated that if significant progress is not made by the five-year anniversary date,
June 22, 2020, the funds will be de-obligated and there is little chance for an extension
beyond that date.

There is no indication that the Board is ready to commit to any of the two building projects
today, and since June 22, 2020 is slightly over 90 days away, it is unlikely that significant
process will be made by the five-year anniversary date. Therefore, unless directed otherwise,
[ would like to forward a letter to USDA explaining the Board’s current position and ask them
to notify the county when they decide to de-obligate the funds. 1 would prefer that the county
actions on this loan are proactive to keep us in good standing with USDA, especially when the
county decides on a building project and if it becomes necessary to re-apply for a USDA loan.

Request: Board discussion and direction.

CR 67 Sidewalk Project Update: Mark Curenton (County Planner) notified me that the county
received the modified plans and specifications for the CR 67 /Tallahassee Street Sidewalk
project. These revisions reduce the length of the sidewalk by just over a mile. The engineers
have updated the City of Carrabelle about the changes. The Florida Department of
Transportation has approved the plans and have provided a supplemental agreement and
authorized the County to proceed with advertising for bids. The bid opening will be at the
April 21 meeting.

Request: Board action to approve the Resolution which authorizes the supplemental
agreement and authorize the Chairman’s signature on both documents.

Old Ferry Dock Boat Ramp Project Extension: Mr. Curenton, on behalf of the county, has
received the time extension on the FWC Boating Improvement Grant to design the
improvements to the Old Ferry Dock Boat Ramp in Eastpoint. This extends the deadline for
the project until June 30, 2020.



10

Request: Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the time extension
amendment to the grant agreement.

33. Census FCCCC Grant: On Wednesday, March 11, 2020, the Franklin County Complete Count
Committee 2020 Census, working through the county coordinator’s office, applied for a grant
of $4,500 from the National League of Cities’ Census Rapid Response Grant Program. If
received, the funds would be used to expand the capacity of our Census Assistance Centers
through the purchase of internet “hot spots,” inexpensive laptops, and food for families that
come to special events to access the Census questionnaire online. The grant deadline was
Friday, March 13, 2020.

Given the national and state declarations of emergency, the Complete Count Committee is
awaiting instructions and information from the Census Bureau about going forward with the
Census count. If the use of local Centers is discouraged by the Bureau, we will develop a
different outreach strategy. We may be able to re-purpose the NLC grant (if received) or we
may decline the grant. The Board will be notified of the success of the grant application and
any recommendation to accept or deny the grant.

Request: Board action ratifying the grant application submission.

Information Item(s)

34. Centric Aviation/Apalachicola Airport Event: Attached (agenda packet) to my report is an
email from Ms. Tara Maugham (Centric Aviation) stating that the Ford Tri-Motor’s National
Tour has been cancelled. As the Board is aware, the Apalachicola Airport was a planned stop
for the tour, from March 26 - 29. Ms. Maugham states in her email that all pre-booked flight
reservations are being fully refunded.

County Attorney - Michael Shuler - Report

Commissioners’ Comments

Adjournment




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 1 of 37
FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING
COURTHOUSE ANNEX, COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
FEBRUARY 18, 2020
9:00 A.M.

MINUTES

Commiissioners Present: Noah Lockley — Chairman, Ricky Jones-Vice-Chairman, Joseph
Parrish, William Massey, Bert B. Boldt, Il

Others Present: Marcia M. Johnson-Clerk of Court, Erin Griffith-Assistant Finance Director,

Michael Moron-County Coordinator, Michael Shuler — County Attorney, Alan Pierce-RESTORE

Coordinator, Lori P. Hines-Deputy Clerk to the Board.

Call to Order
Chairman Lockley called the meeting to Order.
Prayer and Pledge
Mr. Barry Hand, a Pastor in Apalachicola, said a prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
Approval of Minutes

1. Minutes-February 4, 2020
On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to approve the minutes from the meeting held on
February 4, 2020.

Payment of County Bills

2. Bill List for Approval

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to approve payment of the county’s bills.

Mr. Moron said the Board has numerous public hearings on the Agenda today. He explained

individuals will have an opportunity to speak at the public hearings at the time but they can also

speak under public comment.

Public Comments

11




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 2 of 37

Ms. Mel Kelly, a resident of Carrabelle, thanked the pastor for including the participants in the
prayer. She reported at the end of the last Friday’s meeting Commissioner Massey announced
Sacred Heart stood at the podium and said they would close the Carrabelle Clinic. She said she
was at the Carrabelle Clinic yesterday and the employees asked her why the clinic would be
closed under Sacred Heart because they are so busy. Mrs. Kelly reported Commissioner Massey
owes the people of Carrabelle, the workers at the clinics, the Friday audience and the people of
the Sacred Heart proposal an apology because he was wrong. She referenced the proposal
from Sacred Heart and said they plan to keep the Carrabelle clinic open 5 % days a week like it
is now and it will be staffed by two nurse practitioners as it is now.

Mr. Hand stated he is present with many ministers and pastors from the community. He
reported they want to make a great need known to this Board and that is to keep Weems
Memorial Hospital in Apalachicola. Mr. Hand said Weems Memorial Hospital has served as a
medical safe haven for the community. He stated they acknowledge that it has been an
advantage to those that are financially challenged and especially to the elderly. He reported
the Board is to be honored for keeping their word and the promissory agreements they made
with the City of Carrabelle and the City of Apalachicola. Mr. Hand stated the Board made an
agreement with the City of Carrabelle to construct a health care facility and they carried
through carried through with the agreement. He reported they made an agreement with the
City of Apalachicola to construct a new public hospital facility and the keeping of their word will
also be honorable to its citizens. Mr. Hand stated the voters of Franklin County gave their
approval when this matter was put to a vote. He assured the Board the citizens of Apalachicola
are with the Board in deed and support. Mr. Hand reported Weems Memorial Hospital is a
designated critical access hospital and that label is greatly appreciated in the community. He
explained a situation that occurred when his mother was ill and he knew Weems Memorial
Hospital was there for treatment. Mr. Hand said they are hearing promising reports from
Weems Memorial Hospital. He thanked the Board for their due diligence in taking the
community and city further concerning the public hospital facility. The other pastors with Mr.
Hand concurred with his comments.

Mrs. Tammi Ray Hutchinson, Hillside Coalition of Laborers for Apalachicola (H’Cola), said they
are publicly in full support of Weems Memorial Hospital remaining here and remaining a full
service hospital. She reported they serve predominately the north district of Apalachicola
known as “The Hill” and they think if the hospital were to close or move it would be their
population that would suffer the greatest loss because some of them have no transportation
and some live below the poverty level. She explained having access to a hospital in the
community that provides critical care is necessary. Mrs. Hutchinson reminded everyone of an
accident that occurred and a man that carried his brother 2 blocks to the hospital for care. She
reported it is critical to have a hospital here because inpatients would not have the ability to
have their loved ones visit if they were out of town and they had no transportation. She said
H’Cola is in full support of a hospital remaining here and that a new full-service hospital be built
here in Apalachicola. Mrs. Hutchinson said for the people who want to move the hospital they
do not realize how critical the 20 minutes to Sacred Heart or 15 minutes to another facility

12




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 3 of 37

might be. She explained an incident that occurred with her husband and how critical the care
was he received from the EMT’s and at Weems Memorial Hospital.

Ms. Julie Krontz, St. George Island Business Association, said not only do they represent the
businesses on St. George Island but also the businesses in Franklin County that do business on
St. George Island. She stated they want to provide some input on the zoning in the business
district of St. George Island even though it is not on the Agenda today. She reported
documentation created by the Association was presented to the Board. Ms. Krontz stated a
photograph is also included as a reference. Ms. Krontz discussed the history of the zoning and
how it evolved due to growth. She explained as they have grown as a tourist destination the
zoning has become even more critical especially in the business district. She stated the area
from 3" Street to 3" Street is the only business district they will ever have. Ms. Krontz
reported in 2017 there was an initiative by the county to try and fix some of the miscalculations
that occurred and to preserve the business district. She said in 2018 they adopted the St.
George Island overlay program. She stated there were some obstacles and the Board was
made aware that the residential properties were having problems with insurance. Ms. Krontz
reported the Commissioners are having meetings and trying to find a solution. Ms. Krontz
stated one of the proposals has been to make exceptions for the residential properties and
another proposal is to remove the overlay. She reported this would have a significant impact
on the business district and that is what they are here to discuss. Ms. Krontz explained there
are 200-300 vacant lots in the business district. She said their 2 primary concerns are aesthetics
and the wall of houses obstructing the area. Ms. Krontz presented the photograph of the area
and said if this allowed to continue on the vacant lots in the business district then they will have
multiple areas of obstruction. She explained the skinny minis can be built within 10 feet of each
other and there are multiple groups of lots that could be used for these structures inside the
business district. Ms. Krontz stated they are also concerned about the impact to the county
financially. She explained businesses generate more revenue to the county. She reported not
only are the taxes important to the county but the employment is also beneficial. Ms. Krontz
pointed out if they remove the overlay and allow the business district to be consumed with
single family homes then they will lose their ability to ever have new businesses on the island.
She asked the Board to preserve the business area to serve the community.

Department Directors Report
Superintendent of Public Works — Howard Nabors
3. Report
Action Items:
None
Information Items:

Work Performed & Material Hauled by District (Report)

13




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 4 of 37

Mr. Nabors stated at the last meeting they discussed the spoil disposal site for the Two Mile
Channel and they have cleaned about half of the site. He said there were more trees than
expected but they will finish cleaning the site in about a week and a half.

Mr. Nabors reported they are edging sidewalks and bike paths and working on roads and
shoulders. He stated when it is dry they will start grading the roads throughout the county.

Mr. Moron read the following item from his report:

26. Road Department Building: The county held the pre-construction meeting for the
new Road Department administrative building on Thursday (2/13). During the
meeting there were additional requested changes to the bid specifications that staff
would like the opportunity to address, so it is necessary to postpone the deadline for
bid submissions to Monday, April 6 at 4:00 p.m. (ET).

Request: Board action to postpone the deadline for bid submissions for the Road
Department’s new administrative building to Monday, April 6, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. (ET).

Commissioner Boldt made a motion to postpone the deadline for bid submissions for the
Road Department’s new administrative building until Monday, April 6, 2020 at 4:00 p.m.
(E.T.). Commissioner Jones seconded the motion. Commissioner Jones asked if that will give
time to properly advertise. Mr. Moron said it is only the submission date so they will probably
have another pre-construction meeting. He stated the Addendum will be added to the county
website to make sure everyone is aware of the changes. Commissioner Jones asked if this is for
bid submission or pre-construction. Mr. Moron answered they are postponing the deadline for
submission of the bids so bidders have time to make any changes to their bids once the final
specifications are set. Motion carried; 5-0.

Solid Waste Director — Fonda Davis

Mr. Davis said he has one action item on his report and another item that came up late so he
did not get it on his report. He read the following item for the Board:

3. Report
Action Items:
AIR CURTAIN INCINERATOR REFURBISH:
FOR BOARD ACTION: At the February 4, 2020 board meeting I left some information
with you all showing what it would cost to refurbish the incinerator, I also included
the price of a new incinerator. The quote for refurbish is from two different
individuals.
Attached Proposals:
Wilkinson Industrial Services, LLC $34,180.00
2Mile Welding Services, $29,334.32

REQUESTED ACTION: For board approval to have the air curtain incinerator
refurbished.

14




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 5 of 37

Mr. Davis said he left the information for a new incinerator in the Board’s packet last meeting
and the cost is over $100,000. Chairman Lockley asked if 2Mile Welding Services is a local
business. Mr. Davis answered yes. Commissioner Boldt stated the incinerator has a lot of rust
and asked if there is any rust that will impair the welding. Mr. Davis reported they will replace
the panels. Attorney Shuler asked if they are asking to approve this now because it exceeds the
local bid policy. He explained this item would require bids unless it is an emergency situation.
Mr. Davis stated he did not realize a repair would have to go out for bids. Attorney Shuler
guestioned if the circumstances justify an emergency. Mr. Davis answered yes, as the
incinerator must be inspected and they must have an annual emissions test by the Department
of Environmental Protection (DEP). He said they are trying to keep up with the yard trash as
they are only permitted to hold a certain amount of debris on site. He stated the incinerator
helps with this process and they need it. Attorney Shuler said it sounds like there is a factual
basis to declare an emergency and bypass the local bid policy. Commissioner Boldt made a
motion to proceed with the amendment that they have an emergency process. Commissioner
Boldt explained they are exceeding the actual landfill capacities in certain areas and they have
to look forward to more land acquisition. Chairman Lockley stated they had an overflow of
debris due to the storm and that caused a lot of the problem. He explained normally it would
not have happened this quick. The Board discussed the equipment at the landfill. Mr. Davis
explained the tub grinder is for bigger trees and the incinerator is for smaller brush.
Commissioner Jones asked Commissioner Boldt to clarify his motion. Commissioner Boldt
stated the motion is to approve the proposal for 2Mile Welding and recognize that they have
an emergency situation in the landfill capacity status to get this approval accelerated.
Commissioner Jones seconded the motion. Motion carried; 5-0.

Mr. Davis stated a 2008 recycling truck is in the shop and it is the newest recycling truck. He
reported it will cost $21,000 to get the truck on the road and the in-house mechanics cannot
take care of this repair. Mr. Davis asked that the county suspend recycling for a little bit until
the recycling market comes back. Chairman Lockley reported they can buy a truck for the cost
of the repair. Mr. Davis answered yes, because they can go to a smaller truck and use the
mobile unit. He explained right now they are using a 2000 truck and it is bound to break down
soon. Mrs. Griffith reported Mr. Davis does have an aging fleet. She stated the truck they are
paying off is 5 years old and is heading toward a major expense in the near future. She said this
is unfortunate because they are making the final payment on it but that is the reality of it with
Hurricane Michael and the amount of debris the trucks pick up. Chairman Lockley questioned if
Mr. Davis is getting any of his money back from FEMA. Mrs. Griffith said she talked with Mrs.
Jennifer Daniels, Emergency Management Department, and the money has not come in yet.
She explained they are not sure of the amount but anticipate maybe $100,000-$150,000. She
stated they might be able to use these funds to purchase another knuckle boom truck.
Chairman Lockley stated Mr. Davis recommends they suspend recycling. Commissioner Boldt
inquired if they will suspend recycling pickup countywide. Mr. Davis answered yes.
Commissioner Boldt explained this is not the termination and Mr. Davis has published an
amnesty schedule for 2 years as a backup and they will look at mobile recycling next year when
they address the budget. He stated the public needs to understand that this is not over and

15




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 6 of 37

they just need to stand-by due to the current circumstances. Mr. Pierce said he is a supporter
of recycling but he understands the position the county is in because the market is not there
and they are stockpiling recyclables and cannot sell them. Commissioner Boldt reported the
public needs to know they are not terminating recycling but the market is depressed and the
truck is impaired. He stated they have a plan going forward for mobile recycling. Chairman
Lockley said the county cannot keep taking the loss. Commissioner Jones made a motion to
approve the request of Mr. Fonda Davis to suspend recycling until the market comes back.
Commissioner Boldt questioned if they are just saying suspend with the possibility of opening
recycling back up. Mr. Moron clarified they did not say they were terminating recycling. He
said they are asking to suspend so they can look at the program and equipment. Commissioner
Boldt asked if they can say temporarily suspend. Commissioner Jones amended his motion to
include the word temporarily. Commissioner Boldt seconded the motion. Motion carried 5-
0.

Mr. Moron presented the following item from his report:

27. Light Poles & Scoreboard: Mr. Fonda Davis (Parks and Rec Director) has reached out
to Mrs. Traci Yoder (Superintendent of Schools) about the possible use of the light
poles and scoreboard at the old Apalachicola High School (AHS) fields. Mrs. Yoder
explained that the AHS field property is now under contract with Denton Cove. If the
Board is interested a formal written request, which should include pictures, a plan
stating how and when the lights would be removed and how would the property be
restored as far as filling holes and any other disturbance, from the County to Denton
Cove is needed. If the Board interested in proceeding with this request it would
require the efforts of Mr. Davis and Attorney Shuler conferring.

Request: Board discussion and possible action on a request to Denton Cove for the
light poles and scoreboard at the Apalachicola High School fields.

Mr. Moron explained they are asking for a letter to Denton Cove’s attorney stating all these
items. He reported Mr. Mike Cates, Cates Electrical, said the poles are in excellent condition
and could serve the county well. He explained they will need a crane to move and set the poles
the same day. Commissioner Parrish asked where the poles are going. Mr. Moron responded
they are going to the soccer field. Mr. Moron asked about the scoreboard. Mr. Davis said they
can use the score board at any of the fields. Chairman Lockley questioned the number of poles
they are talking about. Mr. Davis replied 5 poles. He explained these are concrete poles with
sleeves over them. Commissioner Boldt asked if there is a cost benefit and if they are still
money ahead moving the poles. Mr. Moron answered yes, the county will not have to buy new
poles. Commissioner Boldt asked if the scoreboard is also working and functional. Mr. Davis
said they would need an electrician to check out the scoreboard. Mr. Moron reported one of
the local electricians said if they can get the poles it will be good for the county. On motion by
Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the
Board present, it was agreed to send a request to Denton Cove for the light poles and
scoreboard at the Apalachicola High School fields. Commissioner Jones said he has had this
discussion with Superintendent Moses for a year. On motion by Commissioner Jones,

16




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 7 of 37

seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was
agreed to ask the School Board and do whatever they need to do to get the scoreboard from
the old Carrabelle Field and move it to Kendrick Park so they have a football scoreboard at
the football field instead of a baseball scoreboard.

Mr. Davis stated they have started work on the basketball court at St. George Island.

Chairman Lockley asked if there is anything else on the Denton Cove property that they can use.

Mr. Davis stated that is all that is left on the property that the county can use. Chairman
Lockley asked about the Carrabelle property. Mr. Davis reported there is nothing else on that
property either. He said there is only the scoreboard on the property at Carrabelle and the
poles on the property in Apalachicola. Commissioner Boldt asked Mr. Davis to have the EMT’s
stage one of their ambulances as time permits at these public events so they can be readily
available. Mr. Davis answered yes. Commissioner Jones clarified they can do that but there is
no possible way they can be at all 3 parks at one time because the county only has 3
ambulances on the road.

Information Items:

Right of Way Debris Pickup/Recycle Material Hauled
Emergency Management Director — Pam Brownell

Mrs. Brownell said she has no action items. The Board did not have any items for Mrs.
Brownell.

5. Report
Action Items:
None
Information Items:
EOC Staff worked on updating the LMS (Local Mitigation Strategy).
FCEM Staff attended FEPA Conference and Training in Daytona on February 3-7
where Tress Dameron was pinned with her FPEM Certification and Jennifer Daniels
was voted into the Certification Commission and elected as Region 2 alternate Area
Governor.
FCEM Staff continues to work on FEMA reimbursement claims from Hurricane
Michael. This includes working with FEMA staff regarding mitigation of damaged
parks, roads, etc. Mitigation takes some time but EOC Staff continue to work
diligently with FEMA Staff on the most beneficial repairs for Franklin County.
FCEM has gone out for bids for the Architectural and Engineering Planning and
Design Services.
FEMA Projects worksheet is attached (agenda packet) of all projects

Extension Office Director — Erik Lovestrand

17




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 8 of 37

Mr. Lovestrand said he does not have anything in addition to his report. Commissioner Boldt
asked about the new facility. Mr. Lovestrand responded they are working on getting the phone
and internet connected but all of their office items have been moved to the building. He
reported he is working from the new building but the Office Manager is still at the Courthouse
where she has a computer and telephone. Mr. Lovestrand said he has a contract with
Mediacom and as soon as the connection is in they can install the telephones because it will be
a voice over internet phone system through the University of Florida’s (UF) zoom package.

6.

Report

Action Items:
None

Information Items:

County Extension Activities February 5 - February 18, 2020

General Extension Activities:

. Extension office assisted clientele with issues related to citrus health, soil samples,
poultry pests, fruit trees in the landscape and more.
. Work continues on readying the new Extension Office location for a public opening.

Sea Grant Extension:

. Extension Director participated in conference call with ACF Stakeholders
(Apalachicola Caucus) call regarding planning for hosting the upcoming ACFS Governing
Board meeting in Eastpoint/Apalachicola on March 2-3.

. Extension Director working with Bay and Gulf County CEDs to submit proposal for
Hurricane Michael marine debris cleanup.

4-H Youth Development:

. Extension Director and local 4-H youth participated in the quarterly District III
Council meeting in Wakulla County. Planning is underway for the District Teen Retreat that
will be held at Camp Timpoochee.

. The Extension office hosted the County contest for the Tropicana Public Speaking
Competition at the new office location. Winners from the 4/5 grade and 6th grade divisions
will move on to the District contest which will be held at the Wakulla County Extension
office on April 25.

Family Consumer Sciences:

. Family Nutrition Program (FNP) Assistant teaching hands-on cooking skills with
pre-K youth to 8th grade with “Kids in the Kitchen curriculum. Includes kitchen safety,
cooking skills, how to follow recipes and, always the favorite part, taste testing.

. FNP Program Assistant has begun teaching with adult senior group at First Baptist.

Horticulture/Agricultures:
. Extension Director visited the Wildflower garden area at the Apalachicola Reserve
to serve as an expert on a grant application for funding to do more work.

TDC Administrator — John Solomon — Report

18




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 9 of 37

Mr. Solomon said he does not have any action items but did provide informational items.
Commissioner Jones asked Mr. Solomon to explain about the meeting in April because some
people may want to attend. Mr. Solomon reported the TDC Board voted to cancel their April
meeting because it falls on the same day of the Visit Florida Adventure Tourism Conference in
Apalachicola. He explained they did this so the TDC Board and vendors can attend. He invited
the Board to also attend this event. Mr. Solomon said they had someone attend one of these
conferences and it was really educational about the new age of tourism. He explained it is what
the middle aged individual is interested in and what advertising works for this group. Mr.
Solomon reported Franklin County has some of these interests and that is part of the reason
why they choose Franklin County for the conference location. Commissioner Boldt asked when
and where the conference will be. Mr. Solomon replied April 7th-8th at Fort Coombs Armory.
He said the cost is $25-530 to attend and lunch is provided.

7. Report

Collections Report: The November (2019) collections were $57,067.01 a 35% decrease over
November 2018 which is understandable. After the hurricane the month of November was
very high and we consider an anomaly. November 2017 collections were $49,440.74 which
was the highest ever collected in the month of November until November 2018’s number of
$87,784.31. Using the 2017 collections numbers in true tourism numbers November 2019
was $7,726.27 a 9% Increase more and we consider it to be the highest collected in tourism
collection for the month of November.

Web Site Activity: We had 35,290 web hits in the month of January (2020) an increase of
5% over last January.

Visitor Center Numbers: The Visitor Centers welcomed 2,768 visitors in the month of
January.

Meeting Cancelation: The TDC Board voted to cancel the April 2020 meeting so that all TDC
Board members and Vendors have the opportunity to attend the Visit Florida Adventure
Tourism Conference being held in Apalachicola on April 7th & 8th

Meetings: The next scheduled board meeting is March 11th 2020 @ 2:00pm at the Eastpoint
Visitor Center.

Mr. Moron asked the Board to allow Mr. Pierce to present his report at this time. He said Mr.
Pierce will also address item #28 on his report. The Board agreed to the change in the Agenda.

RESTORE Coordinator — Alan Pierce — Report
Mr. Pierce provided his report as follows:

Action Item

21. Board Action to sign Grant Agreement with FDOT for $600K to “Rehabilitate Airfield
Pavements.” This project will involve sealing as many cracks in the joints on the
runways and taxiways as possible. The grant will pay 100% of the costs. Sealing the
joints between the concrete slabs is important because it keeps weeds from growing up

19




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 10 of 37

and it helps keep the concrete from chipping which is a major issue if props and jets
blow bits of concrete and other materials into engines.

On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to sign the Grant Agreement with FDOT for $600,000
to Rehabilitate Airfield Pavements.

22. Board Action for Mr. Moron to prepare a letter for the Chairman’s signature requesting
FDOT study CR 370 (Alligator Drive) to re-evaluate the roadway’s Functional
Classification. The ultimate aim of the study would be to provide FDOT with the
justification that Alligator Dive should become part of the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) aid to highway program. Such a step would mean the road
would still be a county road, but the road would be eligible for federal funds under the
terms of FHWA. If the FDOT study is accepted by FHWA it would be a big step forward
in getting additional funding for Alligator Drive, but it would not mean automatic
funding. FHWA would still need to have funds available. FDOT has said that the study
will take between 6 months and a year, and the start date will depend on when FDOT
gets the study funded.

The pathway to get on the FHWA eligibility list came from the meeting that
Commissioner Boldt and I attended in Rep. Shoaf’s office back in December.

Mr. Pierce said they are not taking this action to help make this a state road. On motion by
Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board
present, it was agreed to direct Mr. Moron to prepare a letter for the Chairman’s signature
requesting FDOT study C.R. 370 (Alligator Drive) to re-evaluate the roadway’s Functional
Classification. Commissioner Boldt thanked Mr. Pierce and said this adds another layer to help
facilitate it. Mr. Pierce said this came from the meeting he and Commissioner Boldt attended in
Representative Jason Shoaf’s Office in December and he appreciates that FDOT followed
through providing guidance on how to help get on the federal list. He reported the county will
write the letter to FDOT and then FDOT has to find funding and that will take 6 months to a
year so this is not a short term process.

Information Items
23. Alligator Drive Update

A) At the last meeting [ reported the County Emergency Management Office received a form
from FEMA for the county to sign agreeing to the Hazard Mitigation proposal for Alligator
Drive, and the proposal had an error in it regarding the sheetpile. The FEMA form listed
the materials to be used as only vinyl for the vertical seawalls, when the plans developed by
the county show steel sheetpile on the south side of the road. AsIinformed the Board I did
not sign the form and sent FEMA staff an email explaining the reason. On Monday, Feb. 10,
[ met with FEMA staff at the county EOC and they acknowledged that FEMA had made the
error. On Friday, Feb. 14, I reviewed a revised form and did authorize the County EM Office
to sign the form, which now includes steel sheet pile on the south side of the Alligator

Drive. The revised form increased the estimated cost of the Mitigation to $2.5M, an increase
of some $800K over the initial FEMA estimate.

B) Ialso received notification that the State of Florida was “obligating” PW 228 for some
$2.6M worth of repairs to Alligator Drive. PW 228 is the PW from Hurricane Hermine that I

20




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 11 of 37

thought we were “de-obligating.” The issue was clarified on Monday, Feb, 10, when the
state informed me that they use the term “obligating” for any action that changes funds. In
this case the state was obligating a version of PW 228 that actually de-obligates the

funds. The summary of the situation is that the county and the state are on the same page in
rolling the $2.6M of Hurricane Hermine funds into a future Hurricane Michael PW. I am
telling the Board this because | had made an incomplete report to APTA at their Saturday
meeting, so hopefully this full story will get back to Alligator Point.

24. Inform the Board that Commissioner Jones and I attended a Dept. of Economic Opportunity
(DEO) workshop at the Apalachicola Community Center on Feb. 13 regarding the state’s
plan for spending $735M of CDBG Disaster Recovery (DR) funds that will come to Florida
because of Hurricane Michael. The state is the early stages of drafting their plan. The plan
will have to be approved by the federal HUD Agency before the funds will be sent to the
state. The state will be the administrator of the funds, but Franklin County would be eligible
to compete for some of the funds. Based upon the meeting, | would estimate the window for
applying for funds will not actually open until fall, 2020.

Just like with other CDBG programs I believe it is going to be in the county’s best interest
to hire a CDBG grant writer and administrator. While Ms. Belcher has been utilized by the
county on many occasions, because this is a special CDBG program if the county wants to
utilize a grant writer and administrator it will need to advertise and select one specifically
for CDBG DR Programs. Board discussion.

Mr. Pierce said he is not ready to advertise as they need more guidance from the state on what
their interest is.

At this time DEO did not think the state would be reserving any minimum amount for
each county, so Franklin County would be competing against projects in other hurricane
impacted counties, such as Bay and Gulf. Further, whatever the county applies for must
have some connection to damage associated with Hurricane Michael, and must serve
some portion of low and moderate income households.

Mr. Pierce reported the big battle will be housing because Bay County and Gulf County need
housing. He explained they are not allocating a certain amount for each county so Franklin
County is not guaranteed any money. He said this money will also have to serve low to
moderate income households and he does not know if they have that many low and moderate
income households damaged by Hurricane Michael. He stated they need to know the rules
before they seek this money. He reported the money received has to be associated with
Hurricane Michael damage and cannot be for an unrelated program.

Commissioner Jones asked about applying to build a new EOC, and the answer was EOCs were not
an eligible expense.

Chairman Lockley asked if the Governor also provided some money. Commissioner Jones said
this is that money. Mr. Pierce clarified the Governor announced this money was being received
from the federal government. He said the state conducted a meeting here and are going to
have some more meetings in different counties to get public input about how best to utilize the
money. Mr. Pierce explained this will include all the counties that were impacted by Hurricane

21




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 12 of 37

Michael including inland counties. Chairman Lockley stated if they do not award the small
counties some money then they are not going to receive any money. Mr. Pierce agreed he was
hoping they would award a certain amount to each county but they didn’t. Chairman Lockley
reported the big counties will get all the money and the little counties will go without and it is
wrong but that is what happens. Mr. Pierce explained they will know more in a couple of weeks
when they provide a draft plan.

25. Inform the Board that I received an email from FDEM that said the county should
expect the $226K of FDEM funds requested for Weems Hospital should be received by
the county by the end of the month.

Mr. Pierce read the following item from Mr. Moron’s report:

28. AP Multi-Use Path Survey: Before construction can begin on the Alligator Point Multi-
Use Path the County needs to apply for a permit to build seaward of the Coastal
Construction Control Line. The application requirements include a survey of the Gulf
shoreline along the length of the pathway, which will cost up to $12,000. This survey
cannot be paid for out of the grant funds; therefore it will be paid from professional
services budget.

Request: Board discussion and possible action to authorize the required survey at a
cost of $12,000 that will be paid from professional services budget.

Mr. Pierce explained DOT is paying for all the design and construction costs. He reported the
permit is not part of their fee. He said this path has already been designed and the first phase
is going from the marina to the old KOA. Mr. Pierce explained most of this is south of the
Coastal Construction Line so DEP requires a permit. He reported the county needs to spend
$12,000 to benefit several hundred thousand dollars of DOT money that is already allocated for
this project. On motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by
unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to authorize the required survey at a cost
of $12,000 to be paid from the professional services budget. Mr. Pierce reported this bike
path is part of the Capital of the Sea Bike Path. He explained the St. Marks Trail has been built
for a number of years and they are extending the paths in Wakulla County and ultimately it will
go to Carrabelle. He explained this will be a spur off that trail to Alligator Point and ultimately
Alligator Point will have a bike path all the way to Highway 319. Mr. Pierce stated this is all
being paid with state and federal dollars. Commissioner Jones reported ultimately the path will
go through Pensacola to Alabama.

The meeting recessed at 9:58 a.m.
The meeting reconvened at 10:11 a.m.
Board of Adjustment — Amy Ham-Kelly — Report

Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the following report:

22




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 13 of 37

8. Consideration of a request to construct a 1,628 square foot house 13 feet into the Critical
Habitat Zone on property described as Lots 7, 8 & 9, Unrecorded Pine Log Creek
Subdivision, 130 Pine Log Drive, lying in Section 22, Township 6 South, Range 4 West,
Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Charles Oxendine, agent for
Deborah Clifford, applicant. (This item was tabled at the December 2019 BOA Meeting and
has resubmitted the same site plan)

BOA Recommendation: (2/2 Vote) Motion to Approve- Motion Died
BCC Request- Motion to Approve, Table or Deny.

Mrs. Ham-Kelly explained according to an August, 2002 policy if you request a variance into the
critical habitat zone (CHZ) then they are limited to a 1,000 sq. ft. footprint of anything that has a
roof over it. She stated this proposed house has more than a 1,000 sq. ft. of roof so because of
the policy they are asking for the request to be denied. On motion by Commissioner Parrish,
seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by the following vote of the Board present, it was
agreed to deny this request:

AYE: PARRISH, BOLDT, LOCKLEY, JONES
NAY: MASSEY

Attorney Shuler said one of the issues is the application should not have been processed by the
Planning & Zoning staff. He stated he has talked with Mrs. Ham-Kelly about this request. He
requested the Board direct the Planning & Zoning staff not to accept and process applications
that are inconsistent with prior established Board policies. He explained the roofed over area
for a variance requested into the CHZ is 1,000 square ft. and the applicants should not be
submitting applications that are inconsistent with that policy. Commissioner Parrish made a
motion directing the Planning & Zoning Department not to accept or process applications
that are inconsistent with prior established Board policies. Commissioner Parrish stated this
policy has been in place for a long time and if they can show a hardship then the county will
allow 1,000 sq. ft. He explained this should have been relayed to the person representing the
applicant before it got this far. He reported this request should never have gone to the Board
of Adjustment and it is in direct conflict with county policy. Commissioner Parrish made a
motion that if anything like this ever happens again if it is over 1,000 sq. ft. it not come to this
Board based on present county policy. Commissioner Jones seconded the motion.
Commissioner Jones asked if the 1,600 sq. ft. they denied is living space or just the roof line.
Mrs. Ham-Kelly answered the roof line. She stated they had several discussions about the
policy before this request went to the Board of Adjustment so the individuals involved were
aware of the situation. Chairman Lockley reported the Board has policies and procedures and
that is what they follow. Commissioner Boldt stated it is important that the public knows when
they plan on building in Franklin County they along with their real estate agent should come to
the Planning & Building Department to learn the rules and guidelines on the property they are
planning to build on. Mr. Charles Oxendine, Oxendine Construction, explained the applicant
bought 3.34 acres that had 3 mobile homes and 3 permitted septic tanks. He reported he has a
letter from the state that the septic tanks can be used and the applicant combined the lots and

23




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 14 of 37

his understanding is if they do not put a roof on the structure they can do this. He said if there
is a problem with the runoff they can gutter the house and run the water into a septic tank
because they have 2 extra ones they do not need. He reported when this policy went into
effect houses did not have to be 20 ft. in the air. Mr. Oxendine said if the reason is ecological
they should know the sun and wind can still go under the house. He stated the house is only 13
ft. into the CHZ which is not the high water area. He said they have tried to reconfigure the
house and Mrs. Ham-Kelly has been very helpful. Mr. Oxendine reported if there has ever been
a hardship case this is it. Commissioner Boldt stated he thinks of standard operating procedure
and quality control and something the people can depend on. He reported they have many
standards from state and federal agencies and it is not okay to disregard these standards.

He explained when the county is applying for grants now and in the future they are able to say
Franklin County adheres to a quality assurance standard of practice. Motion carried; 5-0.

9. Consideration of a request to extend an existing seawall an additional 33 feet towards the
east and 28 feet into the Critical Habitat Zone on property described as Lot 17, Block U,
Lanark Beach, Unit 1, 2284 US Highway 98 East, Lanark, Franklin County, Florida. Request
submitted by Pamela Brown.

BOA Action: Unanimous Vote in favor.

BCC Request: Approve, Table or Deny

Mrs. Ham-Kelly said the county received a letter from the adjoining property owner stating they
have concerns about the seawall eroding their property but they did not state they were in
total opposition to it. Chairman Lockley reported the Board of Adjustment voted in favor of this
request. Mrs. Ham-Kelly answered yes. Commissioner Boldt said they are moving 28 ft. into
the CHZ again and it is breaching a standard of practice. Commissioner Boldt made a motion
to deny this request. The motion failed for lack of a second. Commissioner Parrish asked if
this is something they typically do. Mrs. Ham-Kelly answered yes, and said this is rock.
Commissioner Parrish said he understands the concern of the adjoining property owner
because typically when they construct a seawall it does erode at both ends. He explained
unlike the previous situation there is no county policy on the extension or building a sea wall
because they are two different things. On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by
Commissioner Jones, and by the following vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
approve this request:

AYE: PARRISH, JONES, LOCKLEY, MASSEY
NAY: BOLDT
Planning and Zoning — Amy Ham-Kelly — Report

Mrs. Ham-Kelly reported the following report:

24




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 15 of 37

10. Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at Lot 5,
Alligator Harbor Un-Recorded, 143 Harbor Circle, Alligator Point, Franklin County,
Florida. The dock will be 210" x 4" with a 13" x 28' covered boatlift and a 3.5' x 13" terminus.
The applicant has all state and federal permits. Request submitted by Larry Joe Colson,
agent for Alan and Karen Davis, applicants. (Existing House)
PZ Recommendation: (Unanimous) Recommended approval.
BCC Action: Approve, Table or Deny

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to approve this request.

11. Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at Lot 11, Block
5, Carrabelle River Subdivision, 309 River Road, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. The
dock walkway will be 6' x 4" with a 3' x 18' finger pier, and (2) 3' x 35" finger piers and a 12"
x 32' covered boatlift. Applicant has State Permits and will be contingent upon receiving the
Federal permit. Request submitted by Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for Jimmy
Maige, applicant. (Existing House)

PZ Recommendation: (Unanimous) Recommendation to approve the dock with the
submittal of a professional survey showing the riparian lines not being crossed since the
proposed dock is within 25 feet of the riparian line and obtaining the Army Corps permit.
(applicant has supplied a letter authorizing the 13 foot distance from riparian line)

BCC Action: Approve, Table or Deny

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to approve this request.

12. Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at Lot 8, Block
65, Unit 5, 709 Randolph Street, St George Island, Franklin County, Florida. The dock
walkway will be 15' x 5 and have a 60" x 10" parallel dock. The applicant has the DEP Self
Certification. Request submitted by Lee Chapin, applicant. (Proposed Site Plan- No House.
This is an after the fact request, dock is already been constructed.)

PZ Recommendation: (4/1 Vote) Recommend approval contingent upon applying for a
DEP Exemption and obtaining the Federal Permit.
BCC Action: Approve, Table or Deny

Commissioner Parrish asked how this happened when everyone knows you must have a permit
to build a dock. Mrs. Ham-Kelly stated they received a complaint and then the applicant
contacted them for power and they told him they had a complaint and could not issue a power
pole permit. She reported the applicant was told he must apply for a DEP permit and he
brought that in with a survey showing he did not cross over the riparian lines. She stated he is 8
ft. over the canal so he does not exceed the 25% requirement. Mrs. Ham-Kelly explained the
self-certification is the first step in starting the process and she contacted DEP and they said it
was basically good faith that they will build what they say they will build but since it is after the
fact DEP will require them to apply for an exemption. She reported the Corp of Engineers (COE)
will not automatically issue a permit so they will have to apply for a COE permit. Mrs. Ham-
Kelly reported he will have to complete these steps before the county will issue a permit.

25




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 16 of 37

Commissioner Jones asked what is next if they have trouble obtaining these permits. Mrs.
Ham-Kelly explained DEP and the COE have their own teams so if the permits are not approved
more than likely he would have to remove the dock. Commissioner Jones asked if this matter
would still come back to the Board. Mrs. Ham-Kelly replied it is a possibility. Commissioner
Parrish reported if the county approves it then he could tell the DEP and COE that the county
approve the request when he did not come to the county before he built the dock.
Commissioner Boldt stated the process is backwards. Commissioner Parrish agreed the
applicant could use the county permit as supporting documentation when he applies to DEP
and the COE. Commissioner Boldt questioned if they should table this request for further
action on the part of the applicant. He explained the county does not want to approve the
request with the inference that they are affirming this until DEP comes in with their standards.
Mrs. Ham-Kelly stated she can contact the applicant and let him know he must be approved for
the exemption and COE permit first before he comes back for final approval. She explained this
will also be a double permit fee because it is after the fact. Commissioner Parrish said he is
going to make a motion for the applicant to come back with the DEP and COE permits and
guestioned if that is the current process they use or if approval is contingent. Mrs. Ham-Kelly
agreed normally they come in before they start building. She explained if the Board approves
the request today it would be contingent on these items. She reported if the Board wants to
table this request and require him to bring the exemption and COE permit that would be fine.
Attorney Shuler suggested tabling this item. He said the in the past the county did not give
local permits until all other permits were obtained but the Legislature took that authority away
a long time ago. He stated the county does have the authority to table this matter for more
information and come back at a later date. He said they will probably not be able to condition
the local permit on first receiving the state and federal permit because the law was changed.
Commissioner Jones questioned if the motion is to table. Commissioner Parrish said he did not
make a motion. He stated they used to issue permits contingent upon DEP and COE permits
but in this case when the dock is already built he is in favor of tabling the request.
Commissioner Jones made a motion to table this request. Commissioner Parrish seconded
the motion. Chairman Lockley reported there is a process and they have to set this in stone
because people cannot just do things. Attorney Shuler stated he would like to know who built
the dock. Mrs. Ham-Kelly agreed to provide this information. She explained these items are
contingent because they cannot hold up the process but they do hold the local permit until they
have the other items. Motion carried; 5-0.

13. Consideration of a request to construct a Single Family Private Dock located at Lot 3, Block
62, Unit 5, 331 Land Street, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida. The dock walkway
will be 5' x 20', with a 4' x 33" finger pier with (2) 4' x 28’ finger piers and a 8' x 35' finger
pier and (1) 13' 28' covered boatlift and (1) 13’ x 28" un-covered boatlift. The applicant has
the DEP Exemption. Request submitted by Alan Anderson, applicant. (Has site plan for
proposed house)

PZ Recommendation: (Unanimous) Recommend approval contingent upon Federal Permit.

BCC Action: Approve, Table or Deny

26




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 17 of 37

Commissioner Jones asked if this is in the bay. Mrs. Ham-Kelly answered it is in a canal. On
motion by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote
of the Board present, it was agreed to approve this request.

Building Department - Amy Ham-Kelly — Report
14. 2020 Building Permit Fee and Fine Schedule

Mrs. Ham-Kelly stated they have been requested to review their permitting fee and fine
schedule and she presented a narrative concerning the proposal so the public would
understand the new schedule.

Chairman Lockley questioned if there is a special time for the public hearings. Attorney Shuler
explained they can stop and go on to the public hearings or allow Mrs. Ham-Kelly to finish her
report and then go to the public hearings.

Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the narrative for the Board. She requested the Board adopt the Resolution
setting the 2020 Building Permit Fee and Fine Schedule. Chairman Lockley explained the goal is
to have these departments be self-sufficient. On motion by Commissioner Boldt, seconded by
Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to adopt
the Resolution adopting the 2020 Building Permit Fee and Fine Schedule. Commissioner Boldt
stated the Board by this action began to save taxpayers money by having people that use
services pay for these services and they do not take it away from tax money.

Public Hearings

At this time the Board conducted a public hearing. Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the request, as follows:

15. Consideration of a request for a Land Use change of 1.23 acres from Residential to
Commercial on property lying in Section 2, Township 9 South, Range 8 West and
Section 35, Township 8 South, Range 8 West, Apalachicola, Franklin County, Florida.
Request submitted by Charles and Faye Thompson, applicant.

Board Action: Approve, Table or Deny

Chairman Lockley asked for public comment. There was no public comment. Attorney Shuler
requested Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the caption of the Ordinance. Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the caption
of the Ordinance addressing the land use change. Chairman Lockley asked for public comment.
There was no public comment. Commissioner Boldt asked how this property shows on the map
relative to residential around it. Mrs. Ham-Kelly presented a land use map and identified the
land use on the surrounding properties. Commissioner Parrish explained this is a rental storage
facility that has been here for a long time and has been under home industry and the owner is
ready to sell the property. He inquired if they have received any comments from the adjoining
property owners. Mrs. Ham-Kelly replied they have received no opposition, comments or
telephone calls. Commissioner Parrish stated the owners are interested in selling and they are
not really changing the property as the use has already been there. He said the facility was

27




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 18 of 37

built over 20 years ago. On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner
Jones, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to adopt the Ordinance
changing the land use on this property.

16. Consideration of a request to Re-Zone 1.23 acres from R-4 Single Family Home
Industry to C-2 Commercial Business on property lying in Section 2, Township 9
South, Range 8 West and Section 35, Township 8 South, Range 8 West, Apalachicola,
Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Charles and Faye Thompson,
applicant.

Board Action: Approve, Table or Deny

Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the caption of the Ordinance addressing the rezoning of the property.
Chairman Lockley asked for public comment. There was no public comment. On motion by
Commissioner Parrish, seconded by Commissioner Jones, and by unanimous vote of the
Board present, it was agreed to adopt the Ordinance rezoning the property.

The Board conducted a public hearing. Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the following request:

17. Consideration of a request for Re-Zoning of a 22.77 from R-1A Single Family
Subdivision to R-1 Single Family Residential on property lying in Section 35,
Township 7 South, Range 5 West, Carrabelle, Franklin County, Florida. Request
submitted by Dan Garlick, Garlick Environmental Associates, agent for Williams
Simmons, applicant.

Board Action: Approve, Table or Deny

Commissioner Massey asked if they have received any calls about this request. Mrs. Ham-Kelly
answered she has not received any telephone calls or emails. Chairman Lockley asked for
public comment. There was no public comment. On motion by Commissioner Massey,
seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed
to adopt the Ordinance rezoning the property.

18. Consideration of a request for a Land Use change from Residential to Commercial of a
5.88 acre parcel lying in Section 7, Township 7 South, Range 3 West, Lanark, Franklin
County, Florida. Request submitted by Clayton Studstill, agent for Timothy Saunders
and Christina Saunders, applicant.

Board Action: Approve, Table or Deny

Commissioner Parrish left the meeting. Mrs. Ham-Kelly read the caption of the Ordinance
changing the land use and the caption of the Ordinance rezoning the property. Chairman
Lockley asked for public comment. Mr. Studstill stated they have requested this be conducted
as a quasi-judicial hearing and there is a court reporter present. He reported Attorney Chris
West and Mr. Mark Davis would also like to present in addition to a planner and engineer.
Attorney Shuler explained typically the Board would take public comment at the beginning
before testimony and the presentation from the applicant. He stated he has talked with Mr.
Mark Curenton, County Planner, and the county is present to respond to questions from the
Board and the public. He reported the county does not have a presentation. Attorney Shuler

28




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 19 of 37

asked how the Board would like to proceed. Chairman Lockley said they should start with
public comment. Attorney Shuler agreed that would be his recommendation. Chairman
Lockley asked for public comment.

Mr. Mike MclLoad, a resident of Lanark Village, said he has appeared before the Board and
written to the Board before and he presented a handout to the Board. He stated he is totally
against this land use change. He stated the change is user driven and represents defacto spot
zoning and a spot land use change for a user. He explained the user proposed for this property
is 5 miles away from a brand new store. Mr. McLoad referenced a photograph in his handout
that showed the condition of the present store last Saturday. He reported this will open up
zoning creep from Putnal Road east to the St. James Subdivision and this is what tourists will
see when they enter the county from the east. He explained east Franklin County is the most
pristine part of the county and they are about to trash it. Mr. McLoad questioned what will be
done with the excess property that is not under site plan approval for the Dollar General Store.
He stated the fix is in anyway but if they are willing to restrict it and say this rezoning and land
use is just for this user that might be something they would look at.

Mr. Mark Hopkins, property owner at 2626 Highway 98 East, Carrabelle, said his property is
right across the street from the property in this request. He reported their house has been
there since 2003 and they are against this request. He explained they have gone before the
Planning & Zoning Commission and they did not recommend approval of this proposal. He said
the developer testified that corporate officers selected this area. Mr. Hopkins stated they did
not consider adjacent property owners. He explained they did not know that there is a
neighborhood there that the property owners are trying to protect. Mr. Hopkins discussed the
parameters used to select this site. He stated it is easy to predict if this proposal for a land use
change is voted for by the Commissioners Dollar General is not the only issue. He explained as
a landowner he is worried about what comes later such as an RV park or other high density land
users. Mr. Hopkins reported they will have a strip mall after 5-10 years along Highway 98 if
they approve it. He stated he hopes the Board will join with their neighborhood in being
against this request.

Mrs. Tonya Putnal, a resident of Lanark Village, said she is here on behalf of her husband
Jeremy and their children. She explained they own the property at Putnal Lanark Station and
she has resided there for 20 years and her husband has been there for 43 years. Mrs. Putnal
reported they do not want any commercial development in Gulf Terrace or St. James. She
stated the people in these areas do not want any commercial development in their community
either. Mrs. Putnal said they would like to continue to keep their peace, tranquility and the
patina that scenic Highway 98 currently holds. She asked the Board to honor their wishes and
keep their community as peaceful as they can.

Mr. Greg Broughton, a resident of Carrabelle, said they moved here and did their due diligence
and did not know about Dollar General coming in. He reported they just retired to come here
and he asked if they would like a Dollar General next to their home or do they want

29




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 20 of 37

peacefulness. He reported this should be up to the residents to make the decision because
they live there. He discussed the noise pollution and said they also have a store 5 miles away.
He asked the Board to look at this and think like them when they make the decision.

Ms. Deborah Scanlin, manager of the Lanark Market, stated other local businesses will be hurt
by this store. She said other people from businesses and the community would be here but
they are working. Ms. Scanlin reported a lot of the information she is presenting was found on
the internet. She said she is using the U.S. Government Archives website and Dollar General is
owned by KKR Goldman Sachs and China. She explained their number one sources office is in
China and they have over 1,000 factories in China. Ms. Scanlin reported the working conditions
are bad and the employees are treated badly in the factories. She pointed out there is already
a new store close by. She explained at the meeting at St. James Bay they said they counted roof
tops to justify the location and the new dollar store also counted those roof tops. Ms. Scanlin
said approximately 1/3 of the homes sit open all the time and another 20% are vacation homes
so they are not justifying correctly. She stated they will claim to bring jobs and she reviewed
what they pay and it is less than their little store pays. Ms. Scanlin explained what it will be like
for the neighbors living near a dollar store. She said this is near the flats which is a very
sensitive environmental area. She stated they said they would have to raise the elevation 5 ft.
to build the store in this location and if they do that there are underwater aquifer and creeks
that run there that will be affected by the compression and buildup of the property. Ms.
Scanlin listed the wildlife that is present and said some of that will be lost. She reported they
know what affect building can have on the natural environment there.

Mr. Bill Mickler, a resident at 2606 Highway 98 east, said his property is across the street from
the subject property. He reported their neighborhood is very pristine and peaceful and full of
wildlife. He said they are 5 miles away from town and go into town and shop. Mr. Mickler said
they have existed this long in Gulf Terrace/Lanark Village without the existence of commercial
property in their neighborhood. Mr. Mickler stated commercial property is only being
proposed because there was a commercial spot not deliberately or through this process that
was grandfathered. He explained that property has not operated as a commercial
establishment and there are no plans that he knows of to resume commercial operations on
that site in the near future. Mr. Mickler said he has collected signatures and given them to Mrs.
Ham-Kelly. He explained there are signatures of people that have signed petitions and letters in
protest. He reported there are some people for this proposal. Mr. Mickler stated they are here
without an attorney because they could not obtain all the files for this request. He reported
they are a neighborhood and have a gulf side and inland properties. Mr. Mickler said this meets
the definition in his mind of spot zoning because they are putting a commercial zone in a
neighborhood. He reported they would not have bought property here if the Dollar General
had been there. Mr. Mickler stated they will need to go to the Board of Adjustment because
their property will be devalued. He explained taxes may be gained in a commercial district but
offset because they expect they will not get what they have put into their home for the
purchase and repairs from the hurricane.

30




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 21 of 37

Mr. George Baldwin, a resident of 134 Craig Street, said he owns an adjacent property. He
explained when he came here to purchase property he looked at the county planning
documents and they told him it was a homeowner’s kind of place and he would like them to
keep it that way. He asked the Board not to change the current zoning because it impacts
people who looked at the zoning, made a choice to purchase and depended on the county’s
good faith to maintain that environment. He requested the Board deny this change.

Attorney Shuler said ordinarily they would have an organized group sometimes represented by
an attorney or one person but he is not aware of anyone in this situation presenting data and
analysis to the Board in opposition. He reported the applicant has some experts that they want
to provide information, data and analysis to the Board and now is that time. He said the
county’s policy is not to take sworn testimony during the quasi-judicial hearings. He went on to
say public comment is unsworn and the data and analysis coming from the applicant’s experts
will also be unsworn. Attorney Shuler stated they have 20 minutes to present. Mrs. Saunders
said since they moved to the area in 1985 they have seen many changes and noticed the
decline of businesses in the area. She provided a list of businesses that have closed or are gone
starting from the east working west. She reported they are asking to change the zoning from
residential to commercial so the proposed building Dollar General can provide jobs in the
community and support the citizens in the eastern part of the community. She explained the
property west of their property is commercial so she would not consider this spot zoning. She
said they own 1% acres across from the proposed Dollar General Store in the area. She
reported this business will provide a good tax base and revenue for Carrabelle’s water
department. Mrs. Saunders stated it will be beneficial to have the proposed Dollar General
Store in the area. She said 11 businesses that were commercial on Highway 98 have never
been replaced and it is time to see a commercial business come in to replace what they have
lost. Mr. Chris West, Teramore Development, Thomasville, stated they have worked to
determine what the code is, meet the code, and meet with residents to see if they can have a
project that meets their concerns and fulfills the needs of the shoppers in the area. He
reported the project will provide 10 jobs and 4 will be full time jobs. He explained that might
not affect people that are retired but it is important to someone that needs a job. He discussed
the rights of not on the citizens but also Mrs. Saunders as a property owner. Mr. West said the
Board has determined the code and if they meet the code then they have the opportunity to
exercise their rights with their property. Mr. West stated they mentioned that this is a
neighborhood but he reminded the Board that Highway 98 is very business highway. He
reported according to FDOT records in front of their site a little over 3,400 vehicles a day cross
Highway 98. He said the existing zoning on the property adjacent to them is commercial. He
presented a photograph of what their property looks like now. Mr. West said what they are
proposing is to build about a $1 million investment. He stated certain upgrades were made to
the building including lights facing downward and shutters. Mr. West reported they are
expending dollars to be a good neighbor. He explained as a benefit to the county the project
will drive extensive tax benefits and will provide services throughout the county. He said a
store this size should generate about $8,000 a year in taxable revenue and that does not
include the increase in ad valorem taxes. Mr. Mark Davis, an attorney with Clark Partington,

31




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 22 of 37

introduced Ms. Alara Mills Gutcher, planner, and said they are going to tender her as an expert.
He said he has tendered her resume and she has testified as an expert before multiple County
and City Commissions regarding land use. Mr. Davis asked Attorney Shuler to recommend
Chairman Lockley accept her as an expert. Ms. Gutcher offered to go over her credentials for
the record. Attorney Shuler agreed she should provide this information. Ms. Gutcher provided
her credentials for the Board. Attorney Shuler reported Ms. Mills also works for Mr. David
Theriaque outside counsel for the county. Ms. Gutcher agreed and asked the Board to accept
her as an expert witness. Attorney Shuler recommended the Board accept Ms. Gutcher as an
expert witness. Chairman Lockley accepted Ms. Gutcher as an expert witness. Ms. Gutcher
said in their packets is an analysis she submitted for the future land use and zoning change
requested for this parcel. She reviewed this report for the Board. Mr. Davis asked if her
opinion is the requested zoning and comprehensive plan change meets all the requirements of
the Franklin County Land Development Code and Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Gutcher stated it
does meet the requirements and is consistent with all the policies of the Comprehensive Plan
and the Zoning Code. He questioned whether the proposal is spot zoning. Ms. Gutcher
answered no, primarily because there is commercial property on the map already to the west
of the subject parcel. She explained spot zoning also has to do with compatibility which she
discussed in her presentation. Mr. Davis asked if it meets the statutory definition for
compatibility. Ms. Gutcher responded yes. Mr. Davis inquired in both the land use and the
comprehensive plan. Ms. Gutcher replied yes, and the plan for development. Mr. Davis
explained there is no Franklin County definition of compatibility in the Land Development Code
in Franklin County. Ms. Gutcher reported there is not one in the Comprehensive Plan or the
Zoning Code. Mr. Davis clarified they had to rely on the statutory definition. Ms. Gutcher
answered yes. Mr. Davis reported their engineer is also present. Mr. Joseph Alday, Alday
Howell Engineering, Marianna, said since 2006 his company has been doing the Dollar General
projects. He stated they met with DOT and at a pre-submittal meeting they received
conceptual approval for a driveway connection. He reported GeoTech Engineers have already
been on the property and done soil borings and the material is suitable for the development of
a Dollar General Store. He said they have also had a biologist do wetlands and look for
endangered species and the only thing that was discovered was the ditch on the west side of
the property as Ms. Gutcher mentioned. Mr. Davis asked Mr. Alday to provide his educational
background and license. Mr. Alday presented his educational background and license. Mr.
Davis stated Mr. Alday looked at the stormwater runoff issues because there were some
concerns about this site polluting the waterways or wetlands and asked if he had any concerns.
Mr. Alday replied no, especially with the size of the site. He explained they will be able to meet
the water quality and quantity rate control requirements of the state and local requirements.
Mr. Davis asked if the stormwater requirements will be met for this project. Mr. Alday replied
yes. Mr. Davis requested the Commission accept Mr. Alday as an expert. Attorney Shuler
stated that is appropriate. Chairman Lockley accepted Mr. Alday as an expert. Mr. Davis said
they have done projects for these individuals in various parts of Northwest Florida and people
that support these projects never show up at the meetings. He stated these people are good
citizens and neighbors and work to mitigate concerns. Mr. Davis reported Mr. West has done
that with design of the building. He said in quasi-judicial hearings the most important thing

32




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 23 of 37

they heard today is the experts’ opinions that this proposed project and change in the land use
and comprehensive plan meets the requirements of the code and the comprehensive code and
that is the determination they should make and if they make that determination then they
should approve the land use change and the comprehensive plan change. Attorney Shuler said
that concludes the applicant’s presentation and Mr. Curenton does not have anything to add to
the presentation. He reported the recommendation is not coming from staff. Attorney Shuler
explained now is the time if the Board has any questions of the applicant or of Mr. Curenton.
He stated if there are no questions then they can discussion this matter or ask him questions.
Commissioner Boldt reported on Page 6 of 24 they reference the ditch is on the eastern side
and it is not it is on the eastern side. He explained this ditch is located next to the Putnal
Market property and that site was involved with petroleum products as part of a commercial
business and he is worried if petroleum has seeped from the site into the water in the ditch and
if the property is polluted since the ditch was reported in the wrong location. Mr. West
reported they did environmental studies on the front end and they got a clean report that there
site was clear of environmental contaminants. Commissioner Boldt asked if they are speaking
of geotechnical soil and dirt studies. Mr. West answered yes and petroleum is also included in
the contaminants they look for. Commissioner Boldt questioned if they sampled the area that
borders the Putnal property. Mr. West was not sure where the samples were taken but
explained they have a report certifying the entire property as clean. Commissioner Boldt
expressed concern that the surveying company had this report with an error in it. Mr. West
reported they would not have had this report but simply done an environmental survey of the
entire property. Commissioner Boldt said when he walked on the property it also has a
manhole type construction item on the property and questioned if they know what it is. Mr.
Alday responded DOT has a storm drain stubbed into that ditch and it is part of their drainage
system. Commissioner Boldt inquired if the applicant has done due diligence in working with
the Putnal family to procure the existing property that is zoned commercial. Mr. James
Lawrence, Teramore Development, explained when they looked at property in this area that
parcel was the number 1 property because it is already zoned commercial but the owner was
not interested in selling. He explained when they were not interested in selling they moved to
the property in question today and they agreed. He reported after looking at the proposed site
it made more sense due to the acreage and the question of contamination of the Putnal site.
He stated there is a history with the Putnal family and they did approach them in the past.
Commissioner Boldt reported he is looking for documentation that they approached the Putnal
family and they refused. Mr. Lawrence stated they had a local real estate agent approach the
family and they said no. Commissioner Boldt asked if they are here to consider all the property
which is 7.4 acres and includes 2.8 acres across the street. He questioned if the 2.8 acres
stands alone and will remain residential. Attorney Shuler stated the proposed Ordinances
references a 5.88 acre parcel more or less and the maps attached show the parcel is north of
Highway 98. Commissioner Boldt asked about traffic studies and said there appears to be no
plans for managing traffic in this area. Mr. Alday presented an email from DOT stating turn
lanes are not warranted. He explained as part of the pre-submittal meeting with DOT they
submit right and left turn lane warrant analysis and DOT confirmed the turn lanes are not
warranted. He said they will have a typical driveway connection which is what is needed for

33




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 24 of 37

this project. Commissioner Boldt questioned if DOT considered seasonal traffic. Mr. Alday
reported DOT has count stations all over the county and also have peaking factors that are
applied to the data. Commissioner Boldt stated the parking lot in front of the store shows the
headlights facing the residences across the street. He inquired if these can be buffered with a
dense hedge. He also expressed concern about how the commercial vehicles serving the Dollar
General at the other store were parked on private property east of the store. He asked if they
have planned for flows of their trucks. Mr. Lawrence stated they are not the developers on the
Carrabelle store. He explained this store will be curb and gutter and the trucks will not
encroach on adjacent property. He reported they also have extensive acreage on this site. He
explained the driveway is longer as requested by DOT so the trucks will be able to get in easier.
He said boat traffic will also be able to access the site. He stated the loading zone is also on the
side of the store. Mr. West said they will have their engineers and landscapers work with
county staff to make sure they adhere to code and that everything is done appropriately. Mr.
Lawrence stated they can address this issue but must make sure they do not hinder the visibility
of the store. He reported these items can be addressed during site plan approval when they
are moving forward. Commissioner Jones made a motion to approve. Attorney Shuler stated
procedurally the Board must consider the land use change and then the request for rezoning.
Commissioner Jones amended his motion to approve the land use change. The motion failed
for lack of a second. Commissioner Boldt made a motion to deny the land use change. The
motion failed for lack of a second. Commissioner Parrish left the meeting. Commissioner
Jones clarified he made the motion to approve the land use change request because in the past
Franklin County had a black eye where businesses were concerned and the best place for
businesses to be located in the county is adjacent to a state highway system. He explained
there are a lot of property owners through the county but there is no way the entire county can
be residences only. He reported if they do that then all talk about economic development is a
waste of time. Commissioner Jones said all their tax dollars are being spent in Leon County and
Bay County and not staying here and that is a fundamental problem. Commissioner Parrish
returned to the meeting. Commissioner Jones said they were 30 miles away from no industry
with Hurricane Michael. He stated tourism is the only industry the county has and they need to
diversify. Commissioner Boldt reported he made a motion to deny because of cascade zoning
and creeping zoning. He said he is looking for consistency. Commissioner Boldt reported the
shopping destination is west and that is where it was planned and figured. He stated he is
trying to avoid different pieces of property and checkboard zoning. He explained he would like
to see consistency and compliment what Commissioner Jones said in relation to the economy.
Chairman Lockley stated when they move to a place it is not going to stay that way forever. He
said people did not buy the land to look at it and they want to develop their land and have a
right to. Chairman Lockley reported the property next door is zoned commercial and they are
going to turn this applicant down and it is not right. Commissioner Boldt stated the Board had a
healthy process regardless of the outcome. He clarified everything went neutral and there is no
change and questioned if that is the outcome. Commissioner Parrish explained the Board has
to approve or deny the request so it is not done. Commissioner Massey said they are not
leaving until they make a decision. Chairman Lockley relinquished the Chair to Vice-Chairman
Jones. Chairman Lockley made a motion to approve the land use change. The motion failed

34




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 25 of 37

for lack of a second. Vice-Chairman Jones asked Attorney Shuler where the Board is
procedurally. Attorney Shuler stated there is a third option that has not been discussed. He
clarified for the public that the Chairman does have the authority to pass the gavel to the Vice-
Chairman and make a motion. He stated the comment that no decision has been made is also
correct. Attorney Shuler reported there have been 3 different motions but no seconds. He
explained the third option is to table this matter and reschedule a public hearing on this matter
at a future date or the Board makes a decision today. He stated the Board must either approve,
deny or table. Chairman Lockley made a motion to table this matter until the next regular
meeting. Attorney Shuler reported they need to table to a specific time but the Board needs to
be aware that he always re-advertises the public hearing. He explained if they table until the
March 3™ meeting the Board already has 2 other public hearings that day. Attorney Shuler said
the first public hearing is for the St. George Island Overlay District and consideration of whether
to remove the prohibition on residential uses on the first floor of C-4 zoned properties. He
stated the second public hearing is for the Board to consider a prohibition of overnight camping
in public parks, boat ramps and places of this nature. Attorney Shuler suggested tabling the
public hearing until March 3 at 1:30 p.m. Commissioner Parrish seconded the motion. Mr.
Davis asked to move Ms. Gutcher’s report into evidence so it will be part of the record. Vice-
Chairman Jones agreed to move the record into evidence. Chairman Lockley agreed to table
the public hearing until March 3™ at 1:30 p.m. Commissioner Boldt asked if they have a
crowded schedule that day. Commissioner Jones agreed they are crowding their schedule but
said he is good with 1:30 p.m. Commissioner Boldt said everyone now has a chance to enhance
their position. Motion carried; 5-0. Mr. McLoad had a question about the process. Attorney
Shuler agreed to speak with him during the lunch break.

19. Consideration of a request to Re-Zone a 5.88 acre parcel from R-1 Single Family Residential
to C-4 Mixed Use Residential on property lying in Section 7, Township 7 South, Range 3
West, Lanark, Franklin County, Florida. Request submitted by Clayton Studstill, agent for
Timothy Saunders and Christina Saunders, applicant.

Board Action: Approve, Table or Deny

CDBG Administrator — Report (Deborah Belcher)

Mrs. Belcher said she has been unable to reach Ms. Hill so she will not address Item #3. She
provided the following report:

20. Report
Action Items:

| am continuing to coordinate mobile home purchases for the Eastpoint fire victims.

Bid Approval:
At the January 21, 2020 meeting, the Board approved the application for mobile home replacement for

Mary C. and James Alvin Banks, 754 Ridge Road, subject to environmental clearance and final verifications.

35




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 26 of 37

We are now ready to proceed. Anticipating potential CDBG projects that were not specifically identified
in October 2019, a generic 3 bedroom 2 bathroom mobile home replacement was included in the second
CDBG mobile home bid package. We received bids from 3 vendors. Titan Factory Direct/Champion Homes
submitted a bid that is considerably higher than the other 2 vendors, Clayton Homes of Panama City and
Ironwood Homes of Perry. The Banks selected the Ironwood Homes proposed model, priced at
$70,835.50, which is slightly less than the price of the comparable Clayton model. The generic bids do not
include demolition of the existing home, which will be added to the initial price. The existing necessary
handicap ramp and covered porch might be salvageable, but some funds will be required for
modifications. The total price will be approximately $76,475.

Requested Action: Approve up to $76,475 in CDBG funding for Mary and Alvin Banks for the mobile home
replacement contract with Ironwood Homes of Perry, plus up to $500 for change orders if necessary, and
additional funds for the CDBG mortgage recording.

Mrs. Belcher explained they will modify the existing ramp and front porch to go with the new
mobile home and that is why the price is higher than the limit. Chairman Lockley asked about
Ms. Hill’s property. Mrs. Belcher reported they talked about doing an approval for her and Mr.
Moron to get a proposal for a 3 bedroom mobile home instead of a 2 bedroom for her and
approval to negotiate the contract. She stated the minutes showed that the motion was to get
proposals but not for them to approve the contract. Mrs. Belcher said she has been unable to
reach her for a few days and her taxes have not been paid so they will delay that request.
Chairman Lockley asked if she knew this was coming up. Mrs. Belcher stated she did not know
the exact date and she has tried to contact her but her phone is not working. She explained
she has not been able to contact her about the taxes but she never asks the Board to approve a
request if the taxes have not been paid. Chairman Lockley asked if Ms. Hill knows all this is
happening. Mrs. Belcher answered yes. She said she is not asking the Board to approve the
third item as she will bring it back another day. Commissioner Massey made a motion to do
the first 2 items on her report and hold off on number 3. Mr. Moron clarified they are
approving Mary and Alvin Banks for $76,475 and Ms. Mary Thomas in the amount of
$70,835.50 plus $500 for change orders if required but at this time they are not approving Ms.
Hill's request. Chairman Lockley said he is just trying to make sure Ms. Hill is not out of the
program. Mr. Moron stated her request is just being delayed. Mrs. Belcher reported they are
working on that request. Chairman Lockley seconded the motion. Motion carried; 5-0.

Bid Approval:
At the January 21, 2020 meeting, the Board approved the application for mobile home replacement for

Mary Thomas, 633/645 Ridge Road, subject to environmental clearance and final verifications. We are
now ready to proceed. Anticipating potential CDBG projects that were not specifically identified in
October 2019, a generic 3 bedroom 2 bathroom mobile home replacement was included in the second
CDBG mobile home bid package. We received bids from 3 vendors. Titan Factory Direct/Champion Homes
submitted a bid that is considerably higher than the other 2 vendors, Clayton Homes of Panama City and
Ironwood Homes of Perry. Mrs. Thomas selected the Ironwood home priced at $70,835.50.

Requested Action: Approve CDBG funding for Mary Thomas for the mobile home replacement contract
of $70,835.50, plus up to $500 for change orders if required.

Bid Approval:

36




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 27 of 37

At the January 21, 2020 meeting, the Board approved getting resubmittals of proposals for Kathy Hill’s
mobile home replacement, 773 Buck Street, not to exceed $80,000. Ironwood Homes of Perry submitted
a proposal for a home that meets specifications in the amount of $75,393, including demolition of the
existing home, tree removal if required, and higher elevation for the floodplain. Clayton Homes of Panama
City submitted a proposal for a comparable product, for $83,200. Ms. Hill is agreeing to the Ironwood
Homes proposal, which is just $393 more than the County’s normal $75,000 limit. We are still trying to
determine whether septic system work will be required, which is not included in the proposals.
Requested Action: Approve $75,393 in CDBG funding for Kathy Hill’s mobile home replacement contract,
plus up to $500 for change orders if required, and funds for the CDBG mortgage recording.

Mr. Moron said the Board can break for lunch. He stated the Clerk has no report so when they
return it will be for his report. The Board agreed to return at 1:30 p.m.

The meeting was recessed at 12:18 p.m.
The meeting reconvened at 1: 30 p.m.
Clerk of Courts — Marcia M. Johnson — Report

Clerk Johnson did not have a report for the Board.

County Coordinator — Michael Morén — Report
Mr. Moron offered his report, as follows:

Action Items
26. This item was addressed earlier in the meeting.
27. The Board approved this item during the Solid Waste Report.
28. Mr. Pierce addressed this item during his report

29. Beautification Grant: County staff and the St. George Island Civic Club has partnered on an
application for the Florida Department of Transportation Beautification grant. This grant
will improve the landscape from the southern end of the Bryant Patton Bridge to West
Bayshore Drive on SR 300 located on St. George Island. The grant, ranked number one
statewide, was approved and sent to the county. The Grant packet includes the Landscape
Construction, and Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement from FDOT for the Chairman’s
signature.

Request: Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on FDOT’s Beautification
Grant Memorandum of Agreement.

On motion by Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Lockley, and by unanimous
vote of the Board present, it was agreed to authorize the Chairman’s signature on FDOT’s
Beautification Grant Memorandum of Agreement.

37




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 28 of 37

30. SHIP Inspections: At your last meeting the Board asked that I present a scenario that would
involve the county’s building inspector as part of the SHIP program inspections. After
discussing this matter with Mrs. Lori Switzer-Mills (SHIP Administrator) and Mr. Steve
Patterson (County Inspector), [ recommend that when the SHIP project contractor submits
his request for his final draw, the SHIP inspector or administrator contacts Mr. Patterson for
the final project inspection approval. The contractor will not receive his final pay-out until
the final inspection is approved by Mr. Patterson.

Request: Board action to change the SHIP program’s policy that would require the county
inspector or building official to do the final inspection on all SHIP projects.

Commissioner Parrish made a motion to change the SHIP program’s policy that would require
the county inspector or building official to do the final inspection on all SHIP Projects.
Commissioner Massey seconded the motion. Vice-Chairman Jones asked if these have
anything to do with quality of work. Mr. Moron said he will be approving both code and
workmanship. Chairman Lockley asked if they are inspecting everything. Mr. Moron answered
just the final inspection. He explained if there are any issues then the Building Inspector will
contact the SHIP Inspector. Mr. Moron stated there will be no final payment until the Building
Inspector signs off. Commissioner Boldt questioned if the county SHIP Program pays for county
permitting. Mr. Moron reported no, a long time ago the Board passed a procedure to have no
charge for SHIP permits but they do have to pull a permit. He stated if they want to change
that then they can let him know and he will add it to his report. Commissioner Boldt asked if
the SHIP program should reimburse the County Inspector. Mr. Moron said he did not ask for
reimbursement since it was just the final inspection. He explained it this becomes a situation
that demands too much of Mr. Patterson’s time then he will bring it back to the Board.
Commissioner Parrish reported it was a consensus of the Board that they would rather the
money be spent on the homes than on permit fees and since it was a county function they
waived the permit fees. Mr. Moron pointed out the money for inspections comes out of the
program funds and not the administration funds. Motion carried; 5-0.

31. USDA Loan: On Friday (2/14) the Board met in special session to discuss and take action on
arequest from United States Department of Agriculture to continue the obligation of a
$10,000,000 loan for the Hospital Improvement Project. By unanimous motion, the Board
authorized me to engage Mr. Joe Bynum (project architect) to assist with creating the
proposal to proceed that would be submitted to USDA for the continued obligation of the
loan. I spoke to Mr. Bynum after the meeting on Friday and he agreed to immediately start
working on this proposal and then contact USDA first thing this morning to discuss any
additional information that would be required. Mr. Bynum stated that if USDA requires
information that is already created and is accessible there will be no charge to the county
for his time. If USDA is requiring additional information, he will send me an estimate
proposal for approval before proceeding. (By the time I present this item to the Board during
this morning's meeting there may be additional information or a request for Board action).

Mr. Moron said he has received a request from Mr. Bynum and USDA to call them after the
meeting so it looks like they have been in contact. He stated he has nothing else to report until
he speaks with both of them. Vice-Chairman Jones reported people have questions about the

38




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 29 of 37

money and the county is trying to retain the money. He explained there are 2 proposals and 1
is to build a new hospital and the other 1 is to build a free standing emergency room. Vice-
Chairman Jones asked if the funds will be hindered by either one of the proposals. Mr. Moron
said he will ask. Chairman Lockley made a motion to start building a hospital. Commissioner
Boldt stated if they enter into a management contract what interest does USDA have in the
contract. The motion failed for lack of a second. Mr. Moron said he will ask if the money can
be used for both proposals and if a management agreement affects the funding. Mr. Moron
said this morning someone at the podium stated that Commissioner Massey said that if Sacred
Heart came here the clinics would close. Mr. Moron reported he will check the record but he is
not quite sure that is what he said. He stated they discussed if the Interlocal Agreements were
challenged the Carrabelle Clinic would close and he said while Mr. Roger Hall, Sacred Heart, was
here they asked if he would be reducing the days or hours of the clinic and hours and Mr. Hall
stated they would open for so many days and based on clientele they would decide if they
would extend the hours or days or not. Mr. Moron pointed out they were criticized for holding
the meeting last Friday but if they were having the discussion today the meeting would have
been much longer based on the number of public comments they had today. He stated they
were criticized but they are doing the best they can. He said they can imagine the criticism if
today people spoke at 9:00 a.m. and then the subject was not discussed until 2:15 p.m.

32. Sacred Heart/Ascension Presentation: On February 5, based on a request from Mr. Jim
Coleman (Alliant CEO), the Board heard from Mr. Mark O’Bryant (CEO TMH) and Mr.
Coleman regarding their proposal to partner with Franklin County for
healthcare. Commissioner Boldt suggested that I contact Mr. Roger Hall (Sacred
Heart/Ascension Regional President) to inquire if he had any changes to Sacred Heart’s
healthcare proposal and if he would like another opportunity to appear before the Board to
discuss the changes to the proposal. The earliest Mr. Hall is available to meet with the
Board is Thursday, March 5, 2020. There is county court in this meeting room on that day
so the meeting will probably be held at the Fort Coombs Armory. Would the Board prefer
that I get a date later in March when this room is available, or should I schedule the March 5
meeting?

Request: Board discussion and direction on a meeting date.

Chairman Lockley reported they can use the Armory or the Chapman Auditorium.
Commissioner Boldt asked where the acoustics are better. Mr. Moron explained they have to
move the recording software to record the meeting properly and the logistics are a little touchy
but they will do what the Board wants to do. Commissioner Boldt reported this is a sensitive
item and they need good records. Mr. Moron expressed concern that the Board will get
complaints if they change the location of the meeting. He said he will work out another date
with Mr. Hall. Commissioner Boldt agreed they need to have the meeting in this room.
Chairman Lockley said as long as it does not take too much time. Mr. Moron stated he will try
to schedule something the following week when Mr. Hall and the room are available.

33. Hours of sale of alcoholic beverages: Mr. Patrick Kelly of Harry A’s on St. George Island
would like the Board to consider changing the county’s hours of sale of alcoholic beverages
in any place holding a license under the Beverage Law of the State of Florida from midnight

39




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 30 of 37

to 1:00 a.m. year-round. Currently, the county allows the sale of alcohol until 1:00 a.m. from
May 30 - September 5, considered the peak tourists season, and specific holidays as stated
in Ordinance 2016 - 05 (attached/agenda packet) that was approved at your July 5, 2016
regular meeting. Mr. Kelly states in his request “tourist traffic has increased during fall and
winter months. I think this time change will have a positive effect on economy, especially
during Holiday season.” This action would require an ordinance; therefore, Attorney Shuler
would need direction. The Sheriff is aware of this proposed change.

Request: Board discussion and possible action directing Attorney Shuler to start the ordinance
process for a change to the hours of sale of alcoholic beverages.

Commissioner Jones asked if this will be all of unincorporated Franklin County. Attorney Shuler
said he thinks that is how the ordinance is written. Commissioner Boldt asked if the Sheriff has
any opinion about this. Commissioner Jones said he is fine with it. He explained they talked to
him before they brought this matter forward. On motion by Commissioner Lockley, seconded
by Commissioner Massey, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
direct Attorney Shuler to start the process to change the ordinance.

34. RAO Designation: Opportunity Florida has requested that the Board renew our Rural Area
of Opportunity designation. This re-designation must be renewed every five years and the
last renewal was in 2015. Attached (agenda packet) is a draft version of the resolution for
your review.

Request: Board action to authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Rural Area of
Opportunity designation resolution.

Mr. Moron stated Mr. Curenton made some changes and is good with this. He apologized
because he forgot to attach the draft. On motion by Commissioner Parrish, seconded by
Commissioner Lockley, and by unanimous vote of the Board present, it was agreed to
authorize the Chairman’s signature on the Rural Area of Opportunity designation Resolution.
Chairman Lockley asked if there is a deadline. Mr. Moron said the state wants the Resolution
by April 1%,

Information Items

35. Graham Creek Bridge: Inform the Board that the Florida Department of Transportation
project to replace the Graham Creek Bridge on SR65 will begin during the first or second
week in March 2020. The low-level bridge, including piles and slopes protection, will be
replaced along with roadway approach reconstruction using asphalt pavement, shoulder
gutter, and guardrail. There will be a temporary bridge and onsite diversion utilized to
maintain traffic while the existing bridge is replaced.

36. Four-Mile AUZ: The county received notice from Ms. Portia Sapp (Director - Division of
Aquaculture) that the Board of Trustees approved the establishment of the Four-Mile
Aquaculture Use Zone (AUZ). Over the last several months there have been numerous
meetings and emails regarding this AUZ, especially the required preferences for anyone
interested in a lease. The division “is working on a public notice ad to announce the
application window (March) and the pre-application meetings which are tentatively

40




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 31 of 37

planned for March 4 & 5. Let me know if you have any questions or comments that you
would like relayed to the Division of Aquaculture.

Chairman Lockley said people need access to the leases. He reported the state has land and
needs to give people a boat ramp and parking space. He explained the state is creating this
problem and it is going to get bigger as they add more people. Commissioner Boldt agreed they
are already seeing this problem at Alligator Harbor. He explained they have aquaculture leases
and it is crowded and they are parking on people’s residential lawns. Commissioner Lockley
made a motion to tell the state to do something about the parking and boat ramp access
because the state is over that program. Commissioner Boldt asked if they want to do
something about a boat ramp. Chairman Lockley answered yes, since it is a dirt road.
Commissioner Massey reported it is a street. Chairman Lockley reported they need to do a
boat ramp. Mr. Moron asked if they will also load up the Buddy Ward boat ramp to get to the 4
Mile lease. Commissioner Parrish answered yes. Chairman Lockley stated they still have
problems in the county on the east end. Mr. Moron reminded the Board letters have been sent
to the Board of Trustees, the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (DACS) and
their senator and representative but there has been no response. Commissioner Boldt said
since they are not getting a response they should send the letter saying second request and
keep being persistent. Commissioner Boldt seconded the motion. Motion carried; 5-0.
Commissioner Boldt said Chairman Lockley taught him each boat ramp needs a hitching post.
Chairman Lockley agreed because some people launch their boats alone.

37. ARPC: Commissioner Jones asked that I attach the Apalachee Regional Planning Council
February 2020 Board Notes to my report (agenda packet) for your review.

Vice-Chairman Jones brought into discussion a street off Highway 98 that goes to the old
Carrabelle Beach. He explained there is a beach turn around and it is horrible and he was told
by county staff that the last time the county tried to do something the adjacent property
owners called the City of Carrabelle police and tried to tell them they could not touch the road.
Commissioner Jones stated they need to resolve this issue because the road needs to be fixed
and the road belongs to the county. He reported the county has maintained the road for 40
years and it is not someone else’s property and he has a problem with it. Attorney Shuler
stated he will look into this matter and come back with a recommendation for the Board on
March 3. He explained it they want more prompt attention they can authorize him and he will
investigate it and contact whoever he needs to in Carrabelle to move this process forward and
if they think this road is theirs they need to say why. Commissioner Massey reported there is a
battle with the City too about who owns the road. Attorney Shuler explained he remembers a
management plan that was brought before this Commission by the state for the management
of some state lands down there 7-8 years ago and the county said they are not taking on the
management role and the City of Carrabelle took on that management plan. He was not sure
how that plan interplays with the road. Attorney Shuler said they can authorize him to look
into this item and he can contact the City of Carrabelle attorney. Chairman Lockley said
whatever it takes to resolve it. Vice-Chairman Jones agreed he is fine with that. Attorney
Shuler said he will contact the city attorney.

41




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 32 of 37

Chairman Lockley asked Mr. Moron to get a timer for public comments so there will not be any
confusion. The Board agreed this is a good idea.

Mr. Moron asked Chairman Lockley if he still wants to talk about doing something at the end of
Alligator Point to help. Chairman Lockley said the county needs to do something because it is
the county’s road and a homemade boat ramp. He stated someone told him they needed 2
trucks to pull them out of the boat ramp and it will be worse on a low tide. Commissioner
Parrish reported the state put the pressure on the ramp and they need to buy land and build a
boat ramp because they issued the permits. Mr. Moron said they tried to use the Florida State
University boat ramp. Commissioner Parrish reported the state needs to solve this problem.
Mr. Moron agreed to take the letter and renew the request. Commissioner Boldt suggested
sending the letter certified mail. Chairman Lockley stated the Governor and the county’s
representatives need a copy of the letter. Mr. Moron agreed he will send the letter.
Commissioner Boldt said they also wrote a letter asking for access to the old F.S.U. Marine lab
and they have not gotten an answer and need to make a second request. Commissioner Parrish
said the people at Alligator Point didn’t want the boats coming down there so they got with the
state and quashed this matter and that is why the county did not get a response. Mr. Moron
said people made calls and quashed that request. Chairman Lockley reported the state created
this issue.

County Attorney — Michael Shuler — Report
Attorney Shuler offered his report for the Board:

Action ltems

1. Humane Society Contract

At your last meeting, Mr. Bud Hayes appeared and stated that the Humane Society has
reopened the road to the gun range and does not intend to close it.

Therefore, I have prepared the attached contract for the board’s consideration which
confirms in writing that the Humane Society will leave the road open and that the board
would authorize release of their funds. Each party reserves it claims and defenses
concerning the road, which means that the Humane Society could chose to ask a court to
issue a ruling whether it can or cannot close the road.

Board Action Requested: Approval of the contract and release funds in the ordinary
course, which is quarterly in arrears following written request from the Humane Society.

Attorney Shuler stated Mr. Hayes has a few changes but nothing substantive to what he is
about to explain will be changed. He explained the agreement provides that each party
maintains their legal position and the county’s position is it is a public road accessing a public
gun range and the Humane Society’s view is it is not a public road but a private driveway and it
is not a gun range but something else. He explained the access along the road would not be

42




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 33 of 37

closed by the Humane Society but they did reserve the right to go to a judge for a decision on
the road. He stated the road will stay open in the same configuration as it is shown on the
map. Attorney Shuler reported the aerial is Exhibit A to the proposed contract. He presented
the map to the Board and explained where the access is located. Attorney Shuler said the
agreement will maintain the status quo and the Humane Society will reserve the right to go to
court and seek a court order but will not close off the public’s right to pass over the property to
get from Highway 65 to the gun range. He reported if the Board approves this agreement then
the Humane Society would be entitled to receive their funding in ordinary course. He explained
what the Board does with this funding and future funding is based on how the facts develop.
Attorney Shuler recommended approval of the agreement and authorization of the Chairman’s
signature. He stated if any of the changes the Humane Society proposes change the agreement
he will bring it back to the Board for further discussions. Chairman Lockley made a motion to
do this with the condition if they get this check and block the road then the Board will block
the second check. He explained he is not against them but wants them to be fair. Chairman
Lockley reported if they want to go to court and get a decision then they need to go to court
but not block the road. He said all of this is county money and county money is going to the
gun range too. Attorney Shuler explained the Agreement is written to preserve everyone’s
rights but he does not think they are going to court. He suggested they allow the progression of
a potential new gun range in another location to play out and then when that is concluded they
might want to do something different in the future but they have not represented that to him.
Commissioner Parrish left the meeting. Commissioner Boldt seconded the motion. Motion
carried; 4-0.

2. Victoria Schwatka Fence Regquest

Attached is a proposed contract which will conditionally allow Ms. Victoria Schwatka to
place a non-permanent fence across an unopened and unused dead-end of Angus
Morrison Road at Alligator Point. The dead-end is approximately 50 feet wide and 130
feet long. Ms. Schwatka owns all of the lots surrounding the dead-end.

I have consulted with Mr. Curenton, the county planner, and he is without objection to
the request because the county will still own the road and it is not currently being used by
the public, provided that I prepare a document which protects the county’s interests.

The county will always own the property for the benefit of the public.

The fence will be a non-permanent structure.

The property will be left in its natural state.

She will indemnify and hold the county harmless from liability.

The county can remove the fence at anytime at her expense, if she does not
remove it promptly when asked.

f.  She acknowledges that she has no contractual rights to the property.

g. The county can open the road to the public at any time.

® 000w

Board Action Requested: Approval of the proposed conditional permission for a fence.

43




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING

February 18, 2020

Page 34 of 37

Attorney Shuler said he is removing this item from his report as there have been some new
developments that impact this request and he did not have sufficient time to look into this
matter.

3. Bay City Workcamp Directive That No County Employee Provide Services There While
On-Duty for Franklin County

Recently, the Board instructed me that it did not approve of the use any on-duty county
employee providing services for the construction, maintenance or operation of the
rehabilitation center proposed for the Bay City Work Camp site. Included in this
directive was that no county equipment was to be used either. Tony Smith, the President
of the Bay City Wellness Center, Inc., states that he has no objections to this directive,
except that as Sheriff he does plan to use inmate supervisors at the site when inmate work
crews are present working, as he does for other non-profit organizations

Board Action Requested: Discussion by the Board on the use of county equipment and
county employees supervising inmates during the construction, maintenance, and
operation of the rehabilitation center proposed for the Bay City Work Camp site.

Attorney Shuler questioned if the Board would like to table this matter and let him get some
clarification from the Sheriff on what he intends to use the work crews for. He explained
having work crews on site being supervised by employees that are on duty using county
equipment would be a violation of what the Board’s directions are. He suggested it might be
worthwhile to contact the Sheriff and clarify what he intends with using the work crews. He
asked for Board direction. Commissioner Jones said he understood that the Board has
expressed the entire time about the work camp is that they have the land but do not have the
funding available to do this project. He explained in his mind all the discussions they have had
about people being used as a resource at the work camp is not that they are going to have a
natural flow of people that are county employees that are now working at the work camp so
now they have to increase the Sheriff’s budget because they need more law officers. He
reported that was not to prevent them from using the inmate crews to mow the grass but they
cannot increase the Sheriff’s budget by 10 people because they have a rehabilitation center.
Commissioner Jones said he is fine with Attorney Shuler clarifying this matter. On motion by
Commissioner Massey, seconded by Commissioner Boldt, and by unanimous vote of the
Board present, it was agreed to direct Attorney Shuler to check with the Sheriff and see what
he says about this item.

Informational ltems

4. School Board Emergency Escape Road Request

44




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 35 of 37

A copy of a draft agreement delivered to Ms. Donna Duncan late February 14, 2020, is
attached.

I have also sent a copy to the county’s outside engineering firm, Dewberry Engineers, for
comment.

5. St. George Island Overlay District

The advertisement for the public hearing on the ordinance proposing to amend the St.
George Island Overlay District by allowing residential uses on the first floor of all C4
zoned properties was approved and is scheduled to publish on February 20, 2020. The
public hearing is scheduled for March 3, 2020.

Commissioner Parrish returned to the meeting.

6. George Norman (Alligator Drive intersection with Tom Roberts Road)

Attorney Ron Mowrey called me February 14, 2020, and indicated that his client, the
Alligator Point Water District, continued to work with Mr. Norman for the possible
purchase of a part of Mr. Norman’s property in order to soften the intersection of

Alligator Drive and Tom Roberts Road. | explained that I had previously provided to Mr.

Mowrey our engineer’s drawing of the area needed. Mr. Mowrey is going to seek a
written request from Mr. Norman to Franklin County for a possible voluntary sale of

property.

Attorney Shuler reported last night after hours he received a call from Mr. Mowrey that Mr.
Norman is interested in selling 1,500 sq. ft. as opposed to the 4,000 sq. ft. the engineer talked
about. He explained before he discusses this matter with Mr. Mowrey or Mr. Norman or brings
the matter back to the Board he wants to talk with the engineer to determine if 1,500 sq. ft. is
sufficient from an engineering standpoint.

7. Ordinance Prohibiting Overnight Parking

The proposed ordinance prohibiting overnight parking in public places is scheduled for
hearing on March 3, 2020.

Chairman Lockley said he would like to hear from a family that is here trying to get a trailer.
Mrs. Anna Creamer, a resident of Eastpoint, discussed their situation after the Limerock Fire
and the process they are going through to try and get a trailer. She said things are not getting
any better and there is a list of things they have to do to get a trailer and they have not gotten
any help in 2 years. She stated after doing another application they have been promises given
and nothing received. She said they do not know what to do but they have 3 children at home
and their house is full of mold. Mrs. Creamer reported she has pictures of the whole process
over the last 2 years and they need help. Mrs. Creamer explained her daughter is sick and she

45




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 36 of 37

cannot have her children in this home and they have nowhere else to go. She asked what they
can do to help this situation. Vice-Chairman Jones thanked Mrs. Creamer for being present and
said the Board has not tried to prevent anything. Mrs. Creamer said the Board has been helpful
but she does not know what the next step is. Vice-Chairman Jones reported they are waiting
for Mrs. Belcher to bring the paperwork for approval and that is the Board’s job in this process.
Vice-Chairman Jones asked Mr. Moron to contact Mrs. Belcher about this request. Vice-
Chairman explained the state did not declare this an emergency so the county went and did
something they should not have done and applied for funds to try and help the residents. He
said they have done all they can to secure the funding. He stated there is a process this must
go through and the Board cannot circumvent the process. He explained the Board has not tried
to delay this matter but their whole part was to get the funds and let the program be run and
they approve what is submitted. Mrs. Creamer said according to Mrs. Belcher this request was
supposed to be presented to the Board today which is why she is present. She said she has
talked with the Commissioners and they have been helpful and they are thankful for what the
Board is trying to do. Commissioner Massey stated Mrs. Belcher said it would be ready for the
next meeting. Mr. Devin Creamer, a resident of Eastpoint, said she has told them this several
times and that they would have a home for Christmas. He stated they have never received any
help. He expressed concern that his family has been neglected because of his past. He went on
to say his family did not receive a camper, motel stay, $5,000 or food vouchers. He said $5,000
was sent for everyone affected by the fire and they did not receive any money. Vice-Chairman
Jones reported that money was from the state and they had to do paperwork to get the money.
Vice-Chairman Jones said that money came from the state not the county. Mr. Creamer
reported the county received grants of $700,000 and then $2.6 million more and he questioned
where the money is. He said there is a lack of communication going on. He stated they have to
fill out things to qualify but he did not have to do anything because they burned their home.
Vice-Chairman Jones said he lived through his home burning too and they are not trying to
block them from getting help. Mr. Creamer explained no one in here has but other people have
intervened. He said this Board has helped and he thanked them for their help. Vice-Chairman
Jones clarified there are qualifications for the grant that this Board cannot change. He reported
the money is federal money from HUD to the state. Vice-Chairman Jones said they are trying to
move this forward but it is not their fault it did not happen today. Mr. Creamer stated there
are conversations the Board is not aware and he suggested they talk with Ms. Angela Webster,
Capital Area Community Action Agency. Vice-Chairman Jones reported there will be some
discussions but administration of the grant is not the Board’s job. Mr. Creamer asked why they
had to wait so long. Vice-Chairman Jones said there are other people waiting too. He stated
there are more and more things to do but they are doing them. The Board agreed they are
going to help them.

Commissioners’ Comments

Vice Chairman Jones said they are playing basketball in Vernon on Thursday at 8:00 p.m. He
stated if they win they will have the opportunity to host the regional final next Tuesday.

46




FCBCC REGULAR MEETING
February 18, 2020
Page 37 of 37

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at
2:25 p.m.

Noah Lockley - Chairman

Attest:

Marcia M. Johnson - Clerk of Courts

47




RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The Florida Government Finance Officers Association is a professional association
founded in 1937 and serves more than 3,300 professionals from state, county and city governments,
school districts, colleges and universities, special districts and private firms; and

WHEREAS, the FGFOA is dedicated to being your professional resource by providing
opportunities through education, networking, leadership and information; and

WHEREAS, this inaugural Government Finance Professionals Week, sponsored by the FGFOA and
all of its member governmental organizations, is a weeklong series of activities aimed at recognizing
government finance professionals and the vital services that they provide to our state and our
community; and

WHEREAS, during this week, government finance professionals throughout the State of Florida
will be acknowledged for their hard work, dedication and leadership.

NOW THEREFORE, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners hereby proclaims March
16-20, 2020, as Government Finance Professionals Week in the County of Franklin and extend our
appreciation to all government finance professionals throughout the state and here in the County of
Franklin for their hard work, dedication and leadership.

ADOPTED in open session this 17" day of March, 2020.

NOAH LOCKLEY, CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

MARCIA M. JOHNSON, CLERK OF COURT

48




District 1

Work Performed:
Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Bike Path (Edged, cut grass off of concrete)
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Litter Pickup
Box drag
Box drag
Box drag
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Litter Pickup
Box drag
Box drag

March 17, 2020

Franklin County Road Department
Detail of Work Performed and Material Hauled by District
Detail from 2/27/2020 - 3/11/2020

Date
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
2/27/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020

3/
4.

3/2

3/2/2020

Road

Power Drive
Jefferson Street
Adams Street

C. A. Gillespie
Begonia Street
Creamer Street
N Franklin Street
Jefferson Street
Adams Street
Norvell Street

C. A. Gillespie
Power Drive
Creamer Street
Norvell Street
Begonia Street

E Gulf Beach Drive
N Franklin Street
Begonia Street
C. A. Gillespie

N Franklin Street
N Franklin Street
Adams Street
Jefferson Street
Norvell Street
Creamer Street
Quinn Street
Bruce Street
Patton Street
Buck Street, St. George Island
Palm Street
Randolph Street
McCloud Street
Hickory Dip
Gibson Street
Land Street
Bledsoe Street
Hickory Dip
Daisey Drive

Old Ferry Dock Road
Hickory Dip

Old Ferry Dock Road
Daisey Drive
Nedley Street

W 5th Street

49




District 1

Work Performed:
Litter Pickup

Box drag

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Litter Pickup

Box drag

Box drag

Graded Road(s)

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Litter Pickup

Box drag

Removed debris and toss
Box drag

Box drag

Box drag

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Box drag

Edged Sidewalks
Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Date
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/2/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020

3/3
3/3

4.

3/3/2020

Road

Daisey Drive

W 10th Street

W Bay Shore Drive
Carroll Street
Otterslide Road
Twin Lakes Road
W 3rd Street

W 4th Street
Wing Street

W 6th Street

W 8th Street

W Oth Street
Bradford Street
W 12th Street
Marks Street
Akel Street

W Bay Shore Drive
Cook Street
Porter Street

W Sawyer Street
Brown Street

Old Ferry Dock Road
Howell Street

W 11th Street

E Pine Avenue

W 1st Street

W 2nd Street
Gunn Street

W 4th Street

W 6th Street

W 7th Street

W 8th Street
David Street

W 10th Street
Stock Pile, W 3rd Street
Bell Street

Baine Street

E Bay Shore Drive
Patton Drive
Avenue D

S Franklin Street
Otterslide Road
W 9th Street
Franklin Blvd

W 12th Street

W Oth Street

W 8th Street

W 7th Street

W 6th Street

50




District 1
Work Performed:

Sign Maintenance

Edged Sidewalks

Edged Sidewalks

Graded Road(s)

Edged Sidewalks

Culvert installation, Cut bushes back
Edged Sidewalks

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Edged Sidewalks

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Litter Pickup

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Litter Pickup

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Edged Sidewalks

Edged Sidewalks

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Pot hole Repair (Fill)

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Litter
Pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

Edged Sidewalks

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

Pot hole Repair (Fill)
Pot hole Repair (Fill)

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

Graded Road(s)

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter
pickup

Date
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/3/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020

3/4/2020
3/4/2020

3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/4/2020

3/4/2020
3/4/2020

3/4/2020
3/4/2020
3/5/2020

3/
34 4.

Road

Stock Pile, W 3rd Street
E Pine Avenue

N Franklin Street
W Pine Avenue

E 2nd Street
Howell Street

E Pine Avenue

E 2nd Street

E 3rd Street

E 5th Street

E Pine Avenue

E 6th Street

E 5th Street

W 10th Street

E Pine Avenue
Otterslide Road
Patton Drive
Avenue D

S Franklin Street
W 11th Street
David Street

E 5th Street

W 2nd Street

W Pine Avenue
Franklin Blvd

W Bay Shore Drive
W Bay Shore Drive
Chili Blvd

W 12th Street

South Bay Shore Drive

Franklin Blvd

N Bay Shore Drive

N Franklin Street

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)

W Pine Avenue

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)

E 9th Street
W Pine Avenue

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)

Carroll Street

US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)

51




District 1

Work Performed: Date Road
Graded Road(s) 3/5/2020 Ridgecrest Parkway 52
VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/5/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, Ricky Jones)
pickup
Sign Maintenance 3/10/2020 Shuler Avenue
Sign Maintenance 3/10/2020 Old Ferry Dock Road
Trim Trees 3/10/2020 Old Ferry Dock Road
Sign Maintenance 3/10/2020 Avenue A
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Shuler Avenue

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Debris 3/3/2020 Stock Pile, W 3rd Street 36 0
Debris 3/3/2020 E Pine Avenue 27 0
Debris 3/3/2020 Stock Pile, W 3rd Street 54 0
Debris 3/3/2020 Stock Pile, W 3rd Street 36 0
Debris 3/4/2020 Stock Pile, W 3rd Street 9 0
Debris TOTAL 162 0
Litter 2/27/2020 N Franklin Street 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 Begonia Street 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 Creamer Street 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 Norvell Street 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 C. A. Gillespie 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 N Franklin Street 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 Adams Street 1 0
Litter 2/27/2020 Jefferson Street 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Twin Lakes Road 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 W Bay Shore Drive 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Otterslide Road 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Carroll Street 1 0
Litter TOTAL 12 0
Trees 3/10/2020 Old Ferry Dock Boat Ramp 54 0
Trees TOTAL 54 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/3/2020 W Pine Avenue 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/3/2020 W Pine Avenue 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/3/2020 Howell Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 54 0
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W 11th Street 0200000003 0
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W 6th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 E 5th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W 7th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W 8th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 E 2nd Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W Oth Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W 10th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3 E 3rd Street 0.200000003 0
Milled Asphalt 3/3 4. W 12th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 E Pine Avenue 0.200000003 O




District 1

Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons,
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 E 6th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/3/2020 W 5th Street 0.200000003 O
Milled Asphalt 3/4/2020 E 5th Street 0.5 0
Milled Asphalt 3/4/2020 W 12th Street 1 0
Milled Asphalt 3/4/2020 E Oth Street 0.5 0
Milled Asphalt 3/4/2020 W Pine Avenue 1 0
Milled Asphalt 3/4/2020 W Bay Shore Drive 1 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 6.600000039 0
District 2
Work Performed: Date Road
Box drag 2/27/2020 Jeff Sanders Road
Litter Pickup 2/27/2020 CR30A
Graded Road(s) 3/2/2020 Harbor Circle
Graded Road(s) 3/2/2020 Harry Morrison
Graded Road(s) 3/2/2020 Chip Morrison Road
Flagged 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road)
Flagged 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road)
Graded Road(s) 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road)
Graded Road(s) 3/2/2020 Mariner Circle
Graded Road(s) 3/3/2020 St Teresa Ave
Graded Road(s) 3/4/2020 Jeff Sanders Road
Inmate School 3/9/2020 Franklin County Corrections Facility
Inmate School 3/9/2020 Franklin County Corrections Facility
Inmate School 3/9/2020 Franklin County Corrections Facility
Inmate School 3/9/2020 Franklin County Corrections Facility
Graded Road(s) 3/11/2020 Mclntyre Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Apalachee Street
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 3/11/2020 Baywood Drive
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 3/11/2020 Oak Street
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 3/11/2020 Carolina Street
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 3/11/2020 Baywood Drive
Graded Road(s) 3/11/2020 Duvall Road

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 54 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Apalachee Street 1 0
Litter TOTAL 1 0
Sand 3/2/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 18 0
Sand 3/2/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 36 0
Sand TOTAL 54 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
50# Bagged Asphalt 3/1 4. Baywood Drive 5 0

50# Bagged Asphalt TOTAL 5 0




District 2

Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons,
Debris 3/3/2020 Stock Pile, CR 370 - Alligator Drive - Alligator 27 0 54
Debris TOTAL 27 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Harbor Circle 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Maple Street 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/3/2020 St Teresa Ave 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/4/2020 Jeff Sanders Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 126 0
Milled Asphalt 3/11/2020 Carolina Street 3 0
Milled Asphalt 3/11/2020 Oak Street 3 0
Milled Asphalt 3/11/2020 Baywood Drive 3 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 9 0
Sand 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 18 0
Sand 3/2/2020 Alligator Drive (Temporary Road) 36 0
Sand TOTAL 54 0
District 3
Work Performed: Date Road
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 9th Street
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Coach Wagner Blvd (14th Street)
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Weems Memorial Hospital
Ground Maintenance (Cut grass, picked up litter, Weed Eat) 3/10/2020 Weems Memorial Hospital
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 3/10/2020 Weems Memorial Hospital
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts
Cleaned out culverts 3/11/2020 12th Street

0
District 4
Work Performed: Date Road
Cut bushes back 2/27/2020 CR30A
Flagged 2/27/2020 10 Mile
Flagged 2/27/2020  CR30A
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 2/27/2020 Roundabout between Pal Rivers Rd & Brown
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Edged Sidewalks
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way, Weed Eat 2/27/2020 Bluff Road
& Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, Edged Sidewalks
Flagged 2/27/2020 CR30A
Edged Sidewalks, Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right 2/27/2020 Roundabout between Pal Rivers Rd & Brown
of way
Bike Path (Edged, cut grass off of concrete) 2/27/2020 Bike Path (Apalachicola)
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Oyster Road
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Pine Drive
Edged Sidewalks, Trim Trees 3/2/2020 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 3/3 26th Avenue
Litter Pickup 3/2 4. Highland Park Road




District 4

Work Performed: Date Road
Edged Sidewalks, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, 3/2/2020 Roundabout between Pal Rivers Rd & Brown 55
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Edged Sidewalks, Trim Trees 3/2/2020 Roundabout between Pal Rivers Rd & Brown
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Health Department (Apalachicola)
Litter Pickup 3/2/2020 Jakie Whitehurst Street
Edged Sidewalks, Weed Eat & Cut Grass around signs & Culverts, 3/2/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Cut grass along shoulders of road on county right of way
Cleaned out spoil site 3/5/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Graded Road(s) 3/5/2020 Lombardi Project
Graded Road(s) 3/5/2020 Teat Road
Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 3/5/2020 Bayview Drive
Culvert installation 3/9/2020 CR30A
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 Brownsville Road
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 Pine Drive
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 Oyster Road
Cleaned out spoil site 3/9/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Cleaned out spoil site 3/9/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 Jakie Whitehurst Street
Culvert installation, Flagged 3/9/2020 CR30A
Flagged 3/9/2020 CR30A
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 Bayview Drive
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 Kevin Road
Litter Pickup 3/9/2020 26th Avenue
Driveway repair 3/10/2020 CR30A
Flagged 3/10/2020 CR30A
Flagged 3/10/2020 CR30A
Cleaned out spoil site 3/10/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Cleaned out spoil site 3/10/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Dig out ditches 3/10/2020 CR30A
Litter Pickup 3/10/2020 Henry Abercombie, Jr Boat Landing
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Air Port Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Bayshore Drive
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Melanie Lane
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Marks Street
Flagged 3/11/2020 Bluff Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Chapman Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Alan Drive
Flagged 3/11/2020 Bluff Road
Cleaned out spoil site 3/11/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Cleaned out spoil site 3/11/2020 Pal Rivers Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Highland Park Road
Culvert installation 3/11/2020 Bluff Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 Bay City Road
Driveway repair, Rake 3/11/2020 Bluff Road
0
Material HAUL From: D Road Cubic Yards Tons
Ditch Dirt 3/ 4. CR30A 54 0
Ditch Dirt 3/10/2020 CR30A 90 0




District 4

Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons,
Ditch Dirt TOTAL 14a o | 56
Litter 3/2/2020 Oyster Road 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Highland Park Road 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Pine Drive 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Jakie Whitehurst Street 1 0
Litter 3/2/2020 Brownsville Road 1 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Marks Street 1 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Chapman Road 1 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Bay Shore Drive 1 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Alan Drive 1 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Air Port Road 1 0
Litter 3/11/2020 Highland Park Road 1 0
Litter TOTAL 11 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Black Dirt 3/9/2020 CR30A 18 0
Black Dirt 3/11/2020 Bluff Road 18 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock 3/11/2020 Bluff Road 18 0
Dirty 89 Lime Rock TOTAL 18 0
Mixed Screened Black Dirt and Limerock 3/5/2020 Bayview Drive 9 0
Mixed Screened Black Dirt and TOTAL 9 0
Limerock

District 5

Work Performed: Date Road

Box drag 2/27/2020 Vroomin Park

Cut grass in ditches 2/27/2020 Jonna Drive

Cleaned ditches 3/2/2020 Jonna Drive

Litter Pickup 3/3/2020 Moore Street

Litter Pickup 3/3/2020 Tip Tucker Road

Litter Pickup 3/3/2020 Varnes Street

Litter Pickup 3/3/2020 Moore Street

Litter Pickup 3/3/2020 Varnes Street

Litter Pickup 3/3/2020 Tip Tucker Road

Graded Road(s) 3/4/2020 Sand Beach Road

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/4/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, William Massey)

pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/4/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, William Massey)

pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/4/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, William Massey)

pickup

Graded Road(s) 3/5/2020 Bloody Bluff Road

Driveway repair, Shoulder Work 3/5/2020 Jeffie Tucker Road

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/5/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, William Massey)

pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/5/2020 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, William Massey)

pickup

VMS Work, Cut Grass, Blowed Sidewalks, Cleaned ditches, Litter 3/5 4 US HWY 98 (Eastpoint, William Massey)

pickup '

Sign Maintenance 3/9/2020 Timber Island Bridge




District 5

Work Performed: Date Road
Sign Maintenance 3/9/2020 Timber Island Bridge 57
Graded Road(s) 3/10/2020 Wright Lake Road
Sign Maintenance 3/10/2020 Tomahawk Circle
Graded Road(s) 3/10/2020 Gardners Landing Road
Graded Road(s) 3/10/2020 Hickory Landing
Graded Road(s) 3/10/2020 Brick Yard Road
Sign Maintenance 3/10/2020 Timber Island Road
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 3/11/2020 Ryan Drive
Pot hole Repair (Fill) 3/11/2020 Timber Island Road
Litter Pickup 3/11/2020 State Street

0
Material HAUL From: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
Tires 3/2/2020 Jonna Drive 3 0
Tires TOTAL 3 0
Material HAUL To: Date Road Cubic Yards Tons
15" x 30' Black Plastic Culvert Pipe 3/11/2020 Longwood Court 1 0
15" x 30' Black Plastic Culvert Pipe TOTAL 1 0
50# Bagged Asphalt 3/11/2020 Ryan Drive 6 0
50# Bagged Asphalt TOTAL 6 0
Black Dirt 3/4/2020 Sand Beach Road 36 0
Black Dirt TOTAL 36 0
Milled Asphalt 3/5/2020 Jeffie Tucker Road 9 0
Milled Asphalt 3/11/2020 Timber Island Road 3 0
Milled Asphalt TOTAL 12 0




DIRECTOR’S REPORT
DATE March 17, 2020
TIME: 9:00 A.M.

SUBJECT(S):

58

FRANKLIN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF

Solid Waste & Recycling < Animal Control < Parks & Recreation

FOR BOARD INFORMATION:

Right-of-Way Debris Picku
February 26, 2020-March 11, 2020

210 State Road 65
Eastpoint, Florida 32328
Tel.: 850-670-8167

Fax: 850-670-5716

Email: fcswd@fairpoint.net

Recycle Material Hauled

RIGHT-OF-WAY DEBRIS PICKUP

Apalachicola Eastpoint St George Island Carrabelle Lanark Alligator Point

23.6 TONS 11.6 TONS 17.19 TONS 58.69 TONS 38.64 TONS 24.24 TONS

RECYCLE MATERIAL HAULED
Apalachicola | Eastpoint | St George | Carrabelle Lanark Alligator | St James
Island Point
Cardboard 6.61 TONS 4.32TONS | 576 TONS | 2.42 TONS -0- TONS -0- TONS | .53 TONS
Plastic,Paper,

Glass, -0- TONS .68- TONS | -0- TONS .84 TONS -0- TONS -0- TONS | -0-TONS

Aluminum

REQUESTED ACTION: None




50 |

Best Available

Project #| Category Title Type Process # Approx. 1% Cost Federal Share Non-Federal | Best Available Federal Share
Step Damages Cost Share Share Cost

Cost
79200(E - Buildings | SGI Lighthouse Park Damages Standard Obligated 2 15000 0.75 $4,226.76 $1,408.92 $5,635.68 $4,226.76
81939|E - Buildings |Old Jail House - Solid Waste - Scale House Standard Obligated 3 90000| 0.75 $7,776.00 $2,592.00 $10,368.00 $7,776.00
79187|C - Roads an{Franklin County Roadsigns and Traffic Signals [Standard Obligated 1 55000{ 0.75 $48,578.33 $16,192.77 $64,771.10 $48,578.33
5371(B - EmergendFranklin County EPM Work CompleteqObligated 1 11230.76 1 $11,230.76 $0.00 $11,230.76 $11,230.76
76276|B - Emergen{ EPM; County Wide Oct 7-9 and/or Nov 25th a|Work CompleteObligated 1 128000 0.9 $2,138.18 $237.57 $2,375.75 $2,138.18
85814|B - Emergen{ EPM - Alligator Drive Temp Road Work CompleteqObligated 1| 69446.68 1 $69,446.68 $0.00 $69,446.68 $69,446.68
79486(C - Roads an{App Certt: 5 FC Roads E BAy -Millender- Sand |Work Complete(Obligated 1| 10099.58| 0.75 $7,574.69 $2,524.89 $10,099.58 $7,574.69
82656(G - Parks, Re{APP CERT: Live Oak St and Indian Creek FencelWork Complete{Obligated 1 8050 0.75 $2,880.21 $960.06 $3,840.27 $2,880.21
80598|G - Parks, Re|APP CERT: DW Wilson Ball Park Work CompleteObligated 3 190000 0.75 $25,373.28 $8,457.75 $33,831.03 $25,373.28
79156|G - Parks, Re|App CERT St George Island Parks Walk overs [Work Complete{Obligated 1 17827.04 0.75 $13,370.28 $4,456.76 $17,827.04 $13,370.28
79483(C - Roads an{App Cert Sm Proj: Franklin County Road RepaiWork Complete(Obligated 5 33305.23[ 0.75 $24,978.93 $8,326.30 $33,305.23 $24,978.93
79481|C - Roads an{App Cert Sm Proj: Franklin County Road DamdWork Complete{Obligated 1 19343.54( 0.75 $14,507.66 $4,835.88 $19,343.54 $14,507.66
82497|C - Roads an{App Cert Sm Proj: 8 Mile and 10 Mile Roads |Work CompleteqObligated 1| 12752.15| 0.75 $9,564.12 $3,188.03 $12,752.15 $9,564.12
81682|C - Roads an{App Cert Sm Proj.: C-30 A West Work Complete{Obligated 1 43254.01f 0.75 $32,440.51 $10,813.50 $43,254.01 $32,440.51
80595|G - Parks, Re{App CERT Kendrick Complex and Vrooman pa|Work CompleteqObligated 2 7550( 0.75 $5,644.41 $1,881.46 $7,525.87 $5,644.41
79146|C - Roads an{App CERT Franklin County Road Damages 8 rq Work Complete({Obligated 8 312000 0.75 $28,998.03 $9,666.00 $38,664.03 $28,998.03
79153|C - Roads an{APP CERT Franklin County Patton Drive, Timb|{Work Complete{Obligated 4 16538.35( 0.75 $12,483.43 $4,161.14 $16,644.57 $12,483.43
76268|B - Emergend App CERT EPM; State Identified 45 days (Octo|Work Complete{Obligated 1 128500 1| $123,752.53 $0.00 | $123,752.53 | $123,752.53
TOTALS for OBLIGATED PROJECTS S444,964.79 $79,703.03 $524,667.82 S444,964.79
83669|G - Parks, Re|SGI Park - BB Court and Fishing Pier Standard Pending CR( 3 100500/ 0.75 $S0.00 $0.00 $S0.00 $S0.00
80593|C - Roads an{Franklin County Roads C30 East & Gulf Ave |Standard Pending CR( 2 390000/ 0.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
126964|A - Debris Re|Debris Removal 11-25-18 and beyond Work Complete{Pending CR( 1 100000( 0.75| $114,361.86 $38,120.62 $152,482.48 $114,361.86
80596|G - Parks, Re{Carrabelle Beach Park Work Complete{Pending EHF 1 12000 0.75 $12,185.31 $4,061.76 $16,247.07 $12,185.31
76655|C - Roads anqAlligator Point Road Damage; Combined Mich Specialized Pending EHF 1 500000 0.75($4,187,647.50 | $1,395,882.50 | $5,583,530.00 | $4,187,647.50
79475|A - Debris Re|Franklin County Debris 10-10 thrus 11/24 Work Complete{Pending EM 1] 126978.71 1| $241,333.94 S0.00 $241,333.94 $241,333.94
130179|C - Roads an{West C30 contractor Road repairs Standard Pending FEN 2 700000| 0.75( $145,682.25 $48,560.75 $194,243.00 $145,682.25
81073|G - Parks, Re{lsland View Park E of Carrabelle Standard Pending FEN 4 25000 0.75| $672,111.56 | $224,037.18 | $896,148.74 | $672,111.56
79185|G - Parks, Re|SGI fishing pier road Standard Pending Fin: 1 180000 0.75 $28,964.13 $9,654.71 $38,618.84 $28,964.13




60 |

Best Available

Project #| Category Title Type Process # Approx. 1% Cost Federal Share Non-Federal | Best Available Federal Share
Step Damages Cost Share Share Cost
Cost

81066 |E - Buildings |APP CERT-Health Dept Building damages Work CompleteqPending Fin: 1 3400( 0.75 $2,550.00 $850.00 $3,400.00 $2,550.00
132465|Z - Managen|Franklin County Management costs Management CdPending For 1| 31644.495 1 $0.00 $0.00 $31,644.50 $31,644.50
81069|E - Buildings |WEEMS Hosp Bldg Standard Pending Inst 1 300000 0.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
81074|G - Parks, Re|Patton-Ochoocknee damages Standard Pending Insl 2 45000( 0.75 $18,022.16 $6,007.38 $24,029.54 $18,022.16
81067|E - Buildings | FC Landfill Buildings Standard Pending Inst 2 100000 0.75 $18,276.70 $6,092.23 $24,368.93 $18,276.70
81691|G - Parks, Re|East Point Fishing Pier: Parking area/ ADA/ Re|Standard Pending Inst 2| 335532.02| 0.75| $188,344.25 $62,781.41 $251,125.66 $188,344.25
79199(G - Parks, Re|Alligator Point Dunes Walkovers Standard Pending Inst 4 100000 0.75 $24,867.23 $8,289.07 $33,156.30 $24,867.23




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin County

Architectural and Engineering Design Servi
61

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
FOR

Franklin County Emergency
Operations Center (EOC)
Architectural and Engineering
Planning and Design Services

DUE DATE/ TIME: March 13, 2020 at 12:00 noon EST




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin County

Architectural and Engineering Design Se 62

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Franklin County Board of County Commissioners desirestoselectafirm forprofessional architectural
and engineering design servicesinaccordance with Florida Statute 287.057 for the design of a new
Emergency Operations Center (EOC). The services shall include, but may not be limited to, assistance
with the preparation of the following: site survey, site master plan, spatial needs assessment; schematic
design plan or preliminary construction drawings; bid ready construction documents, to include
drawings and specifications; and, opinion of probable cost with signature of designer of record.

1.2 Theresponse to the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) must be submitted to The Franklin County Office
of Clerk of Court, Attention: Lori Hines, Clerks Office, 33 Market Street, Suite 203, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
and received by, March 13, 2020 at 12:00 noon EST.

1.3 Technical questions regarding this submittal should be in writing, via email, to the Franklin County
Emergency Management Office, directed to Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design
Services, Pamela Brownell, em3frank@fairpoint.net. Questions shall be submitted no later than 12:00
noon EST on March 4, 2020. Questions submitted after that date and time will not be answered. The
Franklin County Emergency Office will review and answer. If applicable, answers citing the question
asked but not identifying the questioner will be distributed to all known prospective vendors. Failure to
submit requests in writing by the specified time shall not be grounds for a protest. Note: Written
requirements in the Request or its amendments are binding, but any oral communications between you
and us are not.

1.4 The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners shall not be held responsible for any oral
instructions. Any changes to this Request for Qualifications (RFQ) will be in the form of an addendum,
which will be sent to firms or individuals who have requested Information and Instructions for this
RFQ.

1.5 The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners reserves the right to reject any or all Statement of
Qualifications (SOQ) to waive any informality or irregularity in any SOQ received, and to be the sole
judge of the merits of the respective SOQs received.

1.6 The Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design Services Firm will ensure that the Franklin
County Emergency Operations Center (EOC) is designed to survive disaster events typical for Florida,
such as hurricanes or tornadoes. The Franklin County EOC is critical to disaster response and recovery
operations by providing continuity of government, direction and control of emergency operations, and
communication to state and neighboring jurisdictions. The EOC must have sufficient workspace for
elected officials and local leadership, response agency staff, furnishings, equipment and
communications. Currently, Franklin County EOC is not recognized by the Florida Division of
Emergency Management as meeting the minimum hurricane safety criteria.

1.7 The Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design Services Firm will be selected on the basis
of demonstrated competence and qualification for the type of services required.

1.8 The Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design Services Firm will be an integral member
of the Franklin County Team, consisting of EOC Staff and other representatives as designated by Franklin
County or required by the consultant.




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin
County Architectural and Engineering

2 ANTICIPATED SCOPE OF WORK

After being selected, the Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design Services Firm will
execute a contract with the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners in the amount of $190,000 to
provide professional architectural and engineering planning and design services for the Franklin County
Emergency Operations Center (EOC). Tasks may include but are not limited to the following:

A. Planning and design of a future new replacement or alteration, retrofit or remodeling of the existing
Franklin County Emergency Operations Center (EOC). Architectural and engineering planning and design
services shall include preparation of: site survey (if location is selected); site master plan; spatial needs
assessment; schematic design plan or preliminary construction drawings; bid-ready construction
documents, to include drawings and specifications; and, opinion of probable cost with signature of designer
of record.

The EOC shall be designed and constructed in accordance with the International Code Council’s ICC/NSSA
Standard for the Design and Construction of Storm Shelters (ICC 500-2014) or, where hurricane provisions
are more stringent, the 2017 Florida Building Code — Sixth Edition (Risk Category IV, essential facility).

The term, definition and function of an emergency operations center is established by Federal Emergency
Management Agency, National Incident Management System — Third Edition (October 2017). The term
“emergency operations center” shall mean a designated emergency preparedness, communications and
operations center required for emergency response and, as defined in ICC 500-2014 collectively, storm
shelter, occupied shelter areas, occupant support areas and critical support systems.

B. Activities shall include; site survey and soil testing (if location is proposed or selected); necessary
regulatory review and permit fees; peer reviews; and, costs associated with Leadership in Energy and
Environmental Design (LEED) or Green Globes certification.

C. The designated EOC functional use spaces may be shared with other building functions or multi-purpose
use during non-emergency conditions. However, such shared or multi-purpose use must not interfere with
the emergency management mission of the emergency operations center.

D. The EOC shall be designed as a permanently established facility with sufficient space to house people
and equipment for daily routine and sustained continuous emergency operations. The EOC shall be
designed with no less than 3,500 gross square feet of floor area.

E. The EOC shall be capable of withstanding wind loads in accordance with the hurricane provisions of
ICC 500-2014. The minimum wind design shall include:

Design Wind Speed = 160 miles per hour (3 second gust)
Exposure Category = C
Wind Directionality Factor, Kd = 1.00

Construction documents shall be titled “Franklin County Emergency Operations Center.”

Structural engineer of record shall include a statement in the construction documents certifying that to the
best of their knowledge and belief the EOC was designed to withstand wind loads according to ICC 500-
2014 and ASCE/SEI 7(include publication year).

F. The EOC shall resist penetration by large windborne debris impact. At a minimum the EOC envelope
(e.g., walls, windows, doors, louvers, roofs, skylights and hatches) shall meet the hurricane provisions of
ICC 500-2014, or similar performance as approvE the Florida Division of Emergency Management.
Impact-protective systems or products that meet 2q 8. [ per hour or greater ICC 500-2014 tornado shelter
design wind speed missile criteria are acceptable.

63




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin
County Architectural and Engineering

G. The minimum floor elevation of the EOC shall be modified from 1ICC 500-2014 in accordance with the
following: the lowest floor used for the EOC shall be elevated to or above the higher of the elevations
determined by 1. elevation above mean sea level corresponding to the maximum storm surge inundation,
including coastal wave effects, for the proposed location plus 20 percent; 2. 100-year (one percent annual
chance) base flood elevation plus three (3) feet; 3. 500-year (0.2 percent annual chance) flood elevation (if
determined) plus two (2) feet; and, 4. elevation required by the AHJ for the proposed location. If a proposed
location is not selected for the future EOC during the planning and design period of performance, the lowest
floor elevation determination outlined in this Section shall be incorporated into the construction documents.

H. The critical support system functional period of the EOC shall be modified from ICC 500-2014 in
accordance with the following: critical support systems shall be designed to remain functional at full
emergency operations center occupant load for a minimum of 72 hours. Critical support systems shall not
be solely reliant upon off-site services and utilities (e.g., water, natural gas fuel, electricity).

In coordination with the Franklin County Point of Contract, the firm will prepare and submit an initial
timeline and estimated reimbursement allocation schedule using Table SW-1, “Initial Timeline and
Estimated Reimbursement Allocation Schedule.” In addition, the following will be submitted:

e Provide Franklin County with copies of pertinent regulatory reviews and permits, and a detailed
schedule of work (e.g., Gantt Chart).

e Provide Franklin County two (2) copies each of: 1. site survey (if applicable); 2. site master plan;
3. spatial needs assessment; and, 4. schematic design plan or preliminary design drawings. The
spatial needs assessment and schematic design plan/preliminary design may be one document.

e Provide Franklin County two (2) sets of substantially complete (approximately 90 percent)
preliminary construction drawings and specifications for the EOC for review and comment by
Franklin County and the Florida Division of Emergency Management. The drawings shall include
site survey information, landscaping, civil, architectural, structural, mechanical, plumbing, and
electrical drawings.

e Provide Franklin County two (2) near bid-ready sets of construction drawings, specifications and
wind load and wind-borne debris impact product performance certifications (or test reports) for the
EOC for review and comment by Franklin County and the Florida Division of Emergency
Management. The construction drawings shall include site survey information, landscaping, civil,
architectural, structural, mechanical, plumbing, and electrical drawings and be signed by the
applicable registered or licensed design professional(s) of record.

e The construction documents shall demonstrate that the EOC meets the requirements set forth in the
Scope of Work listed above. Failure to supply the required documentation, or disapproval of this
documentation by the Florida Division of Emergency Management shall result in denial or
reduction of funds at the sole discretion of the Florida Division of Emergency Management.

e Force protection and security measures shall be consistent with Reference Manual to Mitigate
Potential Terrorist Attacks Against Buildings (FEMA 426), Crime Prevention Through
Environmental Design (CPTED) or other federal or state recognized best-practices guidelines as
approved by the Division.

e Provide Franklin County two copies of photographs of the proposed future EOC site condition;
final bid-ready construction documents, to include drawings, specifications, bid documents, and
opinion of probable cost with signature of designers of record.

64




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin
County Architectural and Engineering

Reimbursement for project costs shall be based on the percentage of completion of the project. Any request
for reimbursement shall provide adequate and complete source documentation to support all costs related
to the project. In some cases, the project may not be fully complete prior to requesting reimbursement of
costs incurred toward completion of this scope-of-work, therefore, a partial reimbursement may be
requested. For full or partial reimbursement requests, a sworn Affidavit or American Institute of Architects
(AIA) forms G702 and G703, as required below will be submitted.

o Affidavit. An Affidavit signed by the project personnel with each reimbursement request attesting
to the following: the percentage of completion of the work that the reimbursement request
represents, that disbursements or payments were made in accordance with all of the agreement and
regulatory conditions, and that reimbursement is due and has not been previously requested.

e AIA Forms G702 and G703. For design projects where an architectural, engineering or
construction management firm provide services, a copy of the American Institute of Architects
(AIA) form G702, Application and Certification for Payment, or a comparable form approved by
the Florida Division of Emergency Management, signed by the contractor and inspection/certifying
architect or engineer, and a copy of form G703, Continuation Sheet, or a comparable form approved
by the Florida Division of Emergency Management will be submitted.

65




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin
County Architectural and Engineering

3STATEMENT OF OUALIFICATIONS SELECTION CRITERIA

3.1 The Architectural and Engineering Planning and Design Services Firm will be selected through a
qualification-based selection process. Firms interested in providing architectural and engineering
services must submit a Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) that addresses the following evaluation
criteria. Applicants are encouraged to organize their submissions in such a way as to follow the general
evaluation criteria listed below. Information included within the SOQ may be used to evaluate your
firm as part of any criteria regardless of where that information is found within the SOQ. Information
obtained from the SOQ and from any other relevant source may be used in the evaluation and selection
process.

3.2 Qualifications Criteria

3.2.1 Firm’s Background and Relevant Firm Experience (25 points)
a. Provide a general background and brief history of the Firm and its related
experience in providing similar requested services.
b. List and briefly describe 3-5 projects completed by your firm or currently in

progress; include your firm’s role, project owner, project location, contact name
and title, address, telephone number, fax number, and email address.

C. List and describe any litigation; arbitration; claims filed by your firm against any
project owner as a result of a contract dispute; any claim filed against your firm;
termination from aproject.

3.2.2 Team Experience & Qualifications (25 points)
a. Provide the firm's organization chart. Briefly describe each team member’s role
and provide a one-page resume for each KEY staff member.
b. Provide “team” experience working together on continuing engineering service
projects.
C. Identify proposed sub consultants, if any.
3.2.3 Project Understanding and Approach (25 points)
a. Discuss your firm’s understanding of providing architectural and engineering
planning and design services.
b. Discuss your firm’s typical project approach.
C. Describe the firm’s quality assurance and dispute resolution approach.
3.3.1 Familiarity with Franklin County and Workload (25 points)
a. Discuss your firm’s familiarity with The Franklin County Board of County

Commissioners in providing architectural and engineering services as identified in
the Scope of Work. Include your firm’s past experience and knowledge of current
and future needs. Provide a list of projects completed in Franklin County.

b. Discuss your availability to begin work.




Professional Services RFQ — Franklin
County Architectural and Engineering

4. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

The following executed forms are required:
0 Corporate Charter and Professional License
0 Individual Professional Licenses
0 General, Liability, and Workers Compensation Certificate of Insurance
0 Professional Liability Insurance ($1 million minimum)
0 Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion

5. SUBMITTAL REOQUIREMENTS

5.1 The SOQ shall include a one (1) page cover letterand a one (1) page table of contents. There will be no
limit on the number of pages addressing the RFQ.

Failure to comply with the following criteria may be grounds for disqualifications:
» Receipt of submittal by the specified cut-off date and time.

5.2 Franklin County Board of County Commissioners will accept one original, three (3) hard copies
and one digital copy of the Statement of Qualifications and other required documents. The Statement of
Qualifications must be addressed to Lori Hines, Clerks Office and delivered or mailed to her attention at
33 Market Street, Suite 203, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 to arrive no later than 12:00 noon EST on
March 13, 2020.

5.3 Request for Qualifications must be sealed and clearly marked “RFQ for Architectural and
Engineering Planning and Design Services”, Company Name and March 13, 2020.

6- SELECTION PROCESS AND SCHEDULE

The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners desires to select an architectural and engineering
services firminaccordance with Florida Statute 287.057 Request for Qualifications.

6.1 Aminimum 3-member’ Project Evaluation Committee will evaluate each Statement of Qualifications
(SOQ) according to the above criteria, as well as past performance evaluations, and select one firm based
on highest ranked qualifications.

6.2 The highest ranked turn will be recommended to the Commission for contract award.

67




FCTDC Collections Report for

2019-20 Year-to-Date Report 68
(Through December 2019)

Month 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
October S 35,408.91 | S 32,809.57 | $ 39,697.19 | $ 38,597.69 | $ 39,568.32 | S 36,996.34 | S 48,383.10 | $§ 53,543.22 | $ 57,651.88 | $ 58,875.87 | $ 75,084.59 | $ 95,107.96
November S 24,824.38 | $ 24,717.35 | $ 27,182.76 | $ 25,888.92 | $ 25,863.47 | S 26,438.49 | $ 34,44198 | S 40,334.08 | S 34,740.65 | $ 40,065.78 | $ 44,449.24 | S 46,043.65
December S 20,421.74 | S 16,055.89 | S 22,986.95 | $ 23,167.33 | $ 16,530.96 | $ 19,936.19 | $ 21,597.00 | $ 21,510.93 | $ 29,747.90 | S 30,978.80 | $ 24,692.82 | S 41,580.49
January S 19,681.48 | $ 26,489.68 | S 22,911.37 | $ 22,960.20 | $ 26,170.57 | $ 23,359.12 | $ 30,392.62 | $ 33,657.09 | $ 34,707.03 | $ 38,805.36 | $ 47,001.63 | $ 41,668.57
February S 29,294.47 | S 44,900.59 | $ 40,835.29 | $ 39,452.32 | $ 33,678.97 | S 34,980.88 | S 52,045.79 | $ 49,365.87 | $ 52,883.10 | $ 42,754.53 | § 64,493.95 | S 60,422.61
March S 51,243.40 | $ 45,643.22 | $ 61,090.70 | $ 49,778.57 | $ 53,116.79 | $ 61,989.52 | $ 66,597.90 | $ 80,880.36 | $ 78,180.12 | $ 83,626.43 | $ 80,017.67 | $ 84,583.19
April S 69,608.73 | S 70,430.06 | $ 66,135.24 | S 73,880.65 | $ 53,934.68 | $ 70,610.82 | S 81,641.55 | S 90,242.68 | $ 81,115.14 | $§ 101,310.37 | $ 103,120.37 | $ 89,949.68
May $ 100,486.16 | $ 114,100.71 | $ 123,221.80 | $ 104,769.28 | $ 120,470.95 | $ 90,634.75 | $ 140,203.97 | $ 115,589.54 | $ 135,897.45 | § 143,700.44 | $ 131,348.44 | $ 110,484.59
June S 107,484.39 | S 166,403.90 | $ 138,839.79 | $ 143,507.76 | $ 151,640.61 | $ 172,029.99 | $ 143,805.29 | $ 195,838.11 | S 210,505.76 | $ 195,093.30 | S 213,948.96 | $ 226,795.48
July $ 149,857.23 | $ 95,128.02 | $ 128,027.35 | $ 131,276.62 | $ 114,121.18 | $ 147,874.24 | $ 140,000.40 | $ 153,197.77 | $ 164,199.99 | $ 182,235.52 | $ 253,603.30 | $ 242,036.51
August S 51,353.14 | $ 69,863.99 | $ 57,497.82 | $ 56,312.21 | $ 71,377.70 | $ 60,698.01 | S 93,912.12 | $ 86,742.96 | $ 107,783.56 | $ 129,879.50 | $ 82,664.07 | $ 121,808.90
September S 38,597.72 | $ 46,282.27 | $ 45,739.57 | $ 41,298.87 | $ 47,760.09 | $ 57,592.93 | $ 63,037.18 | $ 57,170.58 | $ 64,199.48 | $ 75,778.00 | $ 81,869.35 | $ 90,214.19
Totals $ 698,261.75 | $ 752,825.25 | $ 774,165.83 | $ 750,890.42 | $ 754,234.29 | $ 803,141.28 | $ 916,058.90 | $ 978,073.19 | $ 1,051,612.06 | $ 1,123,103.90 | $ 1,202,294.39 | $ 1,250,695.82
YOY % S 54,563.50 | $ 21,340.58 | $ (23,275.41)| $ 3,343.87 | $ 48,906.99 | $ 112,917.62 | $ 62,014.29 | $ 73,538.87 | $ 71,491.84 | $ 79,190.49 | $ 48,401.43

7.8% 2.8% -3.0% 0.4% 6.5% 14.1% 6.8% 7.5% 6.8% 7.1% 4.0%
Month 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 | Increase/Decrease | % of Change $1,500,000.00
October S 8582335 |$ 38,416.89 | S 89,660.28 | $ 51,243.39 133%
November S 49,440.74 | $ 87,784.31 | $ 57,067.01 | $ (30,717.30) -35%
December § 3718243 |5 46,71500 | $ 52,52691 | $ 5,811.91 12% $1,250,000.00
January S 51,388.51 | $ 52,063.46 0%
February S 58,337.94 | $ 66,632.44 0% $1,000,000.00
March S 111,947.32 | S 127,975.20 0%
April S 103,422.44 | $ 82,258.08 0%
May $ 140,130.14 | $ 166,129.65 0% $750,000.00 -
June S 269,049.32 | $ 300,092.38 0%
July S 215,933.34 | S 209,374.07 0% $500,000.00 -
August S 111,322.92 | § 134,238.67 0%
September S 70,419.47 | S 90,051.57 0%
Totals $ 1,304,397.92 | $ 1,401,731.72 | $ 199,254.20 | $ 26,338.00 111% $250,000.00 -
YOY % $ 53,702.10 | $  97,333.80
4.3% 7.5% shi(o/\%% N D W O A% O O
¢ & & S & O O ‘°§> & @ \‘,”:L
* October and November 2018 due to Hurricane Michael statistically are outliers. IO M\ S M RS M SO I SN ,@"’ DT DT DD
October and November 2019 compared with 2017-18 amounts are more representative,
thus, these months show increases of 10% and 9% respectively, or YTD increase of 31%.
. . 9.
File:TDC Collections YTD.xI

Updated 03/03/2020




FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
RESOLUTION NUMBER 2020-

A RESOLUTION BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AUTHORIZING THE EASTPOINT CIVIC ASSOCIATION, INC. TO APPLY FOR A USDA
RURAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT GRANT WHICH WILL PROVIDE FOR THE
COMPLETION OF AN EASTPOINT WATERFRONT FEASIBILITY STUDY.

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners is applying to USDA Rural
Development for financial assistance in the form of a Rural Business Development Grant; and

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners has determined that the
completion of an Eastpoint Waterfront Feasibility Study will benefit the residents, workforce and
businesses of Eastpoint and encourage future economic development; and

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners authorized the Eastpoint
Civic Association, Inc. or their designee to act as Project Manager, Project Representative, supervise the
application for and administration of the grant on behalf of the County; and

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners authorizes the elected
officers of the Eastpoint Civic Association, Inc. to execute the grant application, agreement, change
orders and other documents related to the grant as signatories for the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners:

1. Authorizes the Eastpoint Civic Association, Inc. to apply for a USDA Rural Business
Development Grant which will provide for the completion of an Eastpoint Waterfront Feasibility
Study.

2. Authorizes the Eastpoint Civic Association, Inc. or their designee to act as Project Manager,
Project Representative, supervise the application for and administration of the grant on behalf of
the County.

3. Authorizes the elected officers of the Eastpoint Civic Association, Inc. to execute the grant
application, agreement, change orders and other documents related to the grant as signatories for
the County.

4. The Franklin County Board of County Commissioners find that the project will not be
transferring jobs/employment or producing goods/services where there is no demand.

ADOPTED this day of , 2020 by the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners.

FOR THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

10.

69




FRANKLIN
COUNTY

f
PROJECT |-~k “WL0, 0l e s o /
S
LOCATION
GULF OF MEXICO
AT
<
03’4
Lonax P|
& 2 "
g g °
o Cyp = z o
: fess 8¢ g £
P W @
©
&
2 5
g -—'; ""“’Dor o
z
g
S A
Wiy ¥
o, o, f
H
arry Mo,,.’so
/sy
Alligator p, ey
Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, M.ETI.-cE,sél;i China
(Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS Utr o,
Community
FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL AND| PROJECT: TITLE: Page: | [] Parcel Boundary (PA) (0.21 Acres)
LAND SERVICES, INC. " B .
Johnson: Dock Figure 1- Location Map 1 Franklin County Parcels N
2214 DELTA COURT . 11 of:
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303 BY: CHECK: | FELSIPROJECT # 0 200 400 800
(850) 385-6255 (850) 385-6355 (FAX) | FRANKLIN COUNTY. FLORIDA ] SEP-04-2019 | JLB EP 18-XXXX 1 reet




@

—Jrarcel Boundary (PA) (0.21 Acres)
Franklin County Parcels

TTLE

FLORIDA ENVIRONMENTAL AND
LAND SERVICES, INC.

Figure 2 - Aerial Map
221-4 DELTA COURT JOhnson: Do ——

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303 1PROIECT #

(850) 385-6255 (850) 385-6355 (FAX) FRANKLIN COUNTY. FLORIDA




B (ASSUMED BEARING BASE) /
BEARING BASE - 50,00'(P)
e EAST 49,98'(S)

AW

FCH (4x4)

BROKEN

CAROUSEL TERRACE

50' R/W ~ PAVED

TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
SET IN 18" PINE TREE
ELEV. 8.14' NAVD 88 DATUM

NOTE:

5

50.00"

PLATTED LOT LINE

) / \%‘/lwl’usf:n RESIDENCE
Y ELEVATED ATOP b 2N
o/ .9, / CONCRETE PILINGS S S
iy A TOP OF PILINGS: S /-’
b2 ™\ 18.0" NAVD 88 DATUM /
w5
r-""\’
25.00 Y
f32)
SEPTIC TANK
OVER LINE
/ ROW OF WOOD

POSTS

@®

R=50.00"(S)(P)
L=40.40'(S)
A=46°17'32"(S)
CH=N20°49'46"W

\ 39.31'(S)

\L FCM (4x4)
PLAINTOP

R=50.00'(S)(P)
L=44.76'(S)
A=51°17'22"(S)
CH=N69°23'42"W
43.28'(S)

ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON GPS (GLONASS) OBSERVATIONS.

BENCHMARK 872 8261 1 WAS TEID WITH VERTICAL
ACCURACY OF 0.02'

FLOOD INFORMATION:

Base Flood Elevation: 17,0 ft

Flood Zone: VE

Effective FIRM Panel : 12037C0295F
FIRM Date: February 05, 2014

Survey Option 2 EMONS

— - EBNDRY — ~ENOTES
- EDECK EWATER

—— EFENCE PBLDG

CANAL

“,.r,,&_ \
& »

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF
WATER'S EDGE

I

NOTE: MEAN HIGH WATER LINE WAS NOT
ESABLISHED DURING THE SURVEY.

LOT 2

72

%Florida Environmental

& Land Services Inc.
221-4 DELTA COURT
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32303
(850) 385-6255

PROECT, TTLE

Johnson Dock

Figure 2 - Plan

11. |
DATE:

FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA 211712020

NC

CHECK:

EP

[FELSI PROJECT #

18-1671

N

A

0 15 30

Feet

FDOTAERIALS 2019

Page:

Of:




- T . 73
% qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL
.. = | Overview
Legend
|:| Parcels

Roads

City Labels
Parcel ID 29-095-06W-7315-0062-0030 Alternate ID 06W09529731500620030  Owner Address ANDERSON ALAN C
Sec/Twp/Rng 29-9S-6W Class VACANT 2425 BANKSTONE DRIVE SW
Property Address 331 LAND ST Acreage n/a MARIETTA, GA 30064
District 1
Brief Tax Description UNIT5BL 62

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 2/17/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 2/17/2020 7:40:33 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

12.




74

Y Y0 Sy ey, ¥0 7
U3AYd ~ m/y og QJNU 0, Y e *
_ _ L & 19 P
| AAIA TIOHS yg 5 18560, 7
| — . MY m oY o w2 .
! e 0 [ \.m' i
& | G, e W, BT T ald, v P
< | <, % by, Y0, 8L & Tudnp 75
= 8| 500§, 2 0, "oy, &3 \ s %
\ _. s vy’ g\ 20 ISR
S, +0@Qw,$ 7 RS | @i, v...xu_.......”.A
P K o, M.00.95:5SS e b

50

FRVED:

: e
H | i}
E.. ”_ . .,.r

N362400 W 1. &
90.00RP)." [




- ™ . 75
‘@’ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL
Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 08-085-05W-0260-0000-0050 Alternate ID 05W08508026000000050 Owner Address MILLS MICHAEL DAVID & PAMELA K
Sec/Twp/Rng - Class VACANT 344N BASS DR
Property Address 2930 CREEK SIDE DR Acreage 1.681 WEWAHITCHKA, FL 32465
District 1
Brief Tax Description LOT5SILENT WATERS

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 2/28/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 2/28/2020 7:39:54 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

13.




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653—8899  FAX (850) 653—-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Mike Mills JOB: 20-017
WATERBODY/CLASS: N/A DEP:
PURPOSE: DFA — WD COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Silent Waters / Franklin County OTHER: Rev. 2-29-20

LATITUDE: DATE: February 25, 2020
LONGITUDE: SHEET: 2/4

SECTION: 8 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 5 West

T

. 5 Sitb
1 % 16,484 3qF1
V 50°CHZ Setback
/ 18974 SQFT
d 044 AC

SCALE 14%200;




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653—8899 FAX (850) 653—9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Mike Mills JOB: 20-017
WATERBODY/CLASS: N/A DEP:
PURPOSE: DFA — WD COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Silent Waters / Franklin County OTHER: Rev. 2-29-20

LATITUDE: DATE: February 25, 2020
LONGITUDE: SHEET: 2/4

SECTION: 8 TWNSHP: 8 South




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.J7
B IE
=

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Mike Mills JoB: 20-017
WATERBODY/CLASS: DEP:
PURPOSE: DFA -~ WD COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Silent Waters / FranklinCounty OTHER: 2-29-20
LATITUDE: DATE: February 25, 2020
LONGITUDE: SHEET: 3/4
SECTION: 8 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 5 Wast
R=B119.17" P
Bt 017" - | ¥
L==445.81°(M) o =
CH=572'35"14"W . - ’
) M-1a W W @)
N W N A
z :
W N N J%%
o5 SCALE 1" = 100"
. v v v = /&
2 t /&
150 / v v v VO | P 150 Septic Setok
o A / ( L +.+.1 2463 Sq Ft
@ & A g Vg N\ N \ + + 4 0.06AC
g / PP 75 Aerabic Setbk
AR / v v v v \ 7 <} 16,484 Sq Ft
A 5 Lo £ v v v v v 4 & o]
§ 747 52 = » o o o o o 7 50' CHZ Setback
NS e ) i
AT e 7.36 ACRESk 40
i Zf e N v M7 W N N N
i . i LOT 5
Loyl g
L Meta e v N2 (VACANT)¥ v N2 v -
. Pt .,' - -0
E% / v v v \z%
Bt N N2 N
N v PICAL
o DWELLIN
v v W\ v
%\ L
% v v
v v N
N N\ N SIRC
oo
S 11 ot Chz 3 v v
I bl 1 P ” S = S 277 v, s
5’\ {z//// L2775 s 1-23y v Vv
‘ UPLANDS N v v v ;
9 ,/ Toanl
HiL, e -2‘,)’ 59
. S o NY N7 N N v DA
7 50 CHSZQSetback 27 1225 X
1,814 SQFT g 25%y L7
A 0.04 AC e il hd A v v N
voE|w v v v 4 > &
Eg WETLANDS PN
v v N2 v v v v v v v 7
v v OE|w v v Vv g v v Vv ¥
TERMINUS 5 Ne3ZNITE s
APPROXIMATE "V CREEK > v
CREEK'S EDG SE 2T Copnler W
[v-2 /——-‘_—_—_ 13 \ \\ "“'OB'E
' NN

,P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385

(850) 653-8899

FAX (850) 653—9656 garlick@garlickenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC. .

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Mike Mills JoB: 20-017
WATERBODY /CLASS: DEP:

PURPOSE: DFA — WD ‘ COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Silent Waters / FranklinCounty OTHER: 2—-29-20
LATITUDE: DATE: February 25, 2020
LONGITUDE: SHEET: 3/4

SECTION: 8 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 5 West

ReG11g.17 g (5
B=4"10" 2 A - s
L==445,51'(M) R AN 2 . N N j
e /\1,13 v N )
}\1-1 \ v,
Vv N N2 Ny \
} Zz
v v v v gy
9 G SCALE 1" =100
D \\l/ % < < = é,
T1-2 Q—Q’
v e v v © LT+ 4] 150" Septic Setbk
L+, %1 2463SqFt
A v v A \ 7+ 00sAC
"3 75" Aerobic Setbk
v v v W% 16,484 Sq Ft
v Y Ny Ny 4 o
7 50' CHZ Setback
v v v Vv v/ / 18,974 SQ FT
7.36 ACRES* A 0.44 AC
N N \l/ \‘, ‘l’ \1’
LOT 5
(VACANT)Y v v v

La
v v (2%
23
N N
N
Q
N7 NZN w\
%
% ¥ \
N v o\
N A4 SRC
Fleo
N% v u
N N
N N Ny "
7oy
NN
N % Y
7 50' CHZ Setback ? s
1,814 SQ FT o = o 1y
Z 0.04 AC suvy s~ 1-29 v v v v v A A
4 e e
1-31 ¥ v oE| v v v v .
Fo/
v g v v S
v v v N
; v N
NBBBU14%E v 3
23.92'( A

APPROXIMATE
CREEK'S EDGQ

" S5
o

<R »
3 q 65 8o
38 S a
° /‘-_______ 13. \ (‘0 R “.OE.EL

R sy

, P- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899  FAX (B50) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329--0385 (850) 6538899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick®garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415
APPLICANT/CLIENT: Mike Mills JOB: 20-017
WATERBODY/CLASS: N/A DEP:
PURPOSE: DFA — WD COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Silent Waters / Franklin County OTHER: Rev. 2-29-20
LATITUDE: DATE: February 25, 2020
LONGITUDE: SHEET: 4/4
SECTION: 8 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 5 West These draowings are for
permitting purposes
only., Not intended for
construction purposes 9l NOTE:
8 w o, ZE Existing Vegetation
éé 108 = | &l is 3 ft. in Height
L - - - - - - - - jmm- - - _E
/ f 0 | v 3 f 0 | e’ f 10 {{
dbbededrddudoded ittt LA LL I RN Dt 2 0 b AL L L lIIl|1n|||n|n||l||uuu|u”“t||“::” IRERERANNENEENII NN Jiiapt LLLE l
AT e o l Lm,m . HH !5 T RATORAL GRADE
VEGETATION b= J
<
L L L Ld W L3 L L L § L L L
I I [ I [ I i [ [ i i I [
. NOTE: P
28 Existing Vegetation g8 L
gls is 3 ft. in Height _ &g =
B - - - 143 - - - - " I - -
e | 10" | 6!, g ] [ 10° | T ; 10’ {
T j Mm;u.‘;gn ..nnol (RARNULERRRRARERRRER I I NN RARRN
TATURAL GRADE E fETAD
L L L L A L L L L L L = L L
I 1 i 1 i [ 0 [ [ i I [ I
T S N - . ! . e e
::: [ VESSELS ALLOWED
B | 10' | ) 3' ; 10 | N
ittt bbb b i L L2 |||1:l R0 0L E O OO0 O O 00T O Joboldob bt b b L LA U LA 2200 83 1 850003 1L 6 4‘ .
WO 75 1 - ”,,'i',um'éakbz AT et L W
- VEGETATION L NATURAL GRADE
< GETATION !
i = i i i i i i i ALY
i i i i i 1 [0 i i m 0o




(ﬁ’ gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 31-08S-06W-0000-2400-0010 Alternate ID 06W08531000024000010 Owner Address RICHARDS MIKE & PAIGE
Sec/Twp/Rng 31-85-6W Class MISCELLANE 516 AVEA
Property Address 279 PATTON DR Acreage n/a PO.BOX 964
EASTPOINT, FL 32328
District 5
Brief Tax Description APARCEL CONTAINING 2.35AC

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 2/24/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 2/24/2020 7:40:57 AM

Developed by@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

15.




82

WASTE ONE

279 PATTON DRIVE
EASTPOINT, FL

PERVIOUS SPACE=  B6%
IMPERVIOUS SPACE= 14%

SCALE: 50=10 FT

P

520°
* 1
r 4 A
I 5.
- EXISTING L 3Q
POLE BARN 2 x
-
z
$3
=

A
‘V 8
N PROPOSED 16' X 64’
MODULAR OFFICE
& 5] ~
™  PARKING w
e —]
— ?"
R T T o v e PATTON DRIVE - - —

”‘!

ool

15.




23-9"

11°-8"

TT———(TYP) END VENT

15.

= . s
T )
% 1
8 ®
=}
#il
&
P \
'-l ] 284" R GRUL
-
/
o " [T
T3
'ol» O
B B

14'-8"

w/RAN HOOD



Eastpoint Water & Sewer District

February 25, 2020

Franklin Planning and Building

34 Forbes St. #1

Apalachicola, FL 32320

RE: Service Availability Letter 279 Patton Drive, Eastpoint, FL 32328 -Updated

Please accept this updated information letter as confirmation that the property located at 279

Patton Drive Eastpoint, FL has one commercial water and sewer tap connection with Eastpoint
Water and Sewer District.

Sincerely

Billy Fuentes

Billy Fuentes, Administrator
Eastpoint Water and Sewer District
40 Island Drive

Eastpoint, FL 32328

Email: Billy@EWSDFL.com

40 Island Drive|] 15. point, FL 32328
(850) 670-8177 phE 850) 670-8517 fax

www.ewsdfl.com




85
- ™ .
m qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL
Overview
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 14-07S-04W-3131-000Z-0170 Alternate ID 04W075143131000Z20170 Owner Address TEAM GOLSON MOTORSPORTS, INC
Sec/Twp/Rng 14-75-4W Class VACANT 15076 ALSASK CIRCLE
Property 2118 HIGHWAY 98 Acreage n/a PORTCHARLOTTE, FL 33981
Address
District 6
Brief Tax Description UNIT1

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 2/25/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 2/25/2020 7:37:27 AM

Developed bY@ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

16.




RESIDENTIAL

~  COMMERCIAL

16.

\ ]
\ RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL |




] 31
SoA

Sllﬁls;[?-!.!‘\‘mdl 42l43p94las|eé r[da 45

27 |a# 3’13-:\31 12|33
KENTUCKY AVENUE
rlz 13141518 ?aqra”azu
E

z5 4lzslzz 2 o1 18| 17]18 5|4

. SR

1 e L w 1 2
3 3 3 34 5 EEN 2 3:
4 4 33 3z | 4 4 |3

J o i + s | Jé 3t 5
16 3 o | & % \ 30 re
IS i I 3 ; i || J:_au-E w17 18 7 12
S /‘1'"'3'[&'”‘”"2 6)sridzr M E'lliIE“J’EEK;
i =] W 26 -] -] _ﬂ
i miolzn 2 i Fl o L+ ! ° . 0 E LRE

17 > F ] s

. = - ! ] 24 | 12 3 [T 75 24 | 12 3 B
. =1 i 23 1 | i3 II_h_l‘l. 4 12 B3 13 13 | &%
C i 4 FE] 2 | M 4 1 2
I 21 ] L i i

16.




PLAT OF BOUNDARY SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:
TRIPPLETAIL PROPERTIES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Resorved Lot Bock "2 of LANARK BERGH UNIT NO. 1, & subivision a5 per
map ov plal thoreof as reconded in Piat Bock 2, Foge 13 of the Putic Raords of

Frankin Gounty, Fiokde.

LEGEND
FCM  FOUND CONRETE MONUMENT
SIRC SET 84" RE-RQD #7160
FIRC FOUND IRON ROD & CaP
FIP  FOUND IRON PIFE
RW  RIGHT-OF-WAY
M MEASURED
AP RECORD PLAT
A FPOINT HOT SET OR FOUND

10" SETBACK

203,607
120.86' (A9

UNPLATTED
LANDS

.

{BERSING BASE)
NOGBGSOE

APPROXMATE
MEAN HIGHWATER LING

™ 8 mrvapir fox not ek prinkied o curcest 1n
onlon o t of Lern olfacting Litie or boundory 1o the
Wit proowty. 1t e powses Hhare e dasds of recadl,

casdix, o Ginor lnsitrnany which Saud offact

SITE BENCHMARK
WAL SET IN POWER DILE
@ ELEV. 754 (NAV/58)

REVSERVED LOT *
. BLOCK 2" +
7

g

TE BENCHMARK

NAIL SET N POWER POLE
@ ELEV. 713 (NAVD B3
FIp
’

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION:

Subject property Is locoted in Zone "VE (EL 18, 18,
& 21)" os per Flood Insuronce Rote Maop
Community Ponel No: 120088 0455F ,index dote:
Februory 05, 2014, Franklin County, Florida.

16.

” ~N Fip

GRAPHIC SCALE 88
x [ 18 x © -
{ 4 FEET )

H 1 inch = 30 I

Lor4
BLOCKZ*

SHGOIBE
551

AN {1

FCM (4ed)

~ % ) #4261

APPROXPATE
MEAN MIGHVWATER LINE

NOTES:

SURVEY SOURCE: Record plot ond o field survey performed by

the undersigned surveyor.

BEARING REFERENCE: Weslerly boundory of subject porcel belng

North 00 degrees 00 minutes 50 seconds East os per reccrd plat.

NO IMPROVEMENTS hove been locoted In this survey other thon shown hergon,
There are NO VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS other than ihose shown herson.

This survey is dependent upon EXISTING MONUMENTATION.

Not volid without the signature ond the origingl roised seol of

a Florida licensed surveyor and mopper,

Verify buliding setbock prier to construction,

THURMAN RODDENBERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Professional Surveyors & Mappers '
18 HO 7180
P.G. Box 100 & 125 Sheftton Street *  Sopchoppy, FL 32358-0100 e (850) 962~2538

DATE: 08/18/18 ORAWN BY: TR NB.6OY pg 23] COUNTY: Fronklin
DATE 8
08/12/19 OB NUMBER:  04-1026

FILE: 0410268.0WG




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653—-8899  FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Tripletail Properties c/o Paul Williams JOB: 20-020
WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / Class Il / OFW ‘ DEP:

PURPOSE: Development Feasibility Assessment COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Lanark / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: _ DATE: February 20, 2020
LONGITUDE: : SHEET: 1/3

SECTION: 14 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 4 West

"
S

4.075-04W-0000:0010-0000",




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick®garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Tripletail Properties ¢/o Paul Williams JOB: 20-020

WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / Class Il / OFW DEP:

PURPOSE: Development Feasibility Assessment COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Lanark / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: DATE: February 20, 2020

LONGITUDE: SHEET: 2/3

SECTION: 14 TWNSHP: 7 South

RNG: 4 West

LA

k

APPRO ROX ATE
MEAN HIGHWATER LINE

SCALE 1" =50'




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Tripletail Properties ¢/o Paul Williams JOB: 20-020

WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / Class I / OFW DEP:

PURPOSE: Development Feasibility Assessment COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Lanark / Franklin County OTHER:

LATITUDE: DATE: February 20, 2020

LONGITUDE: SHEET: 3/3

SECTION: 14 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 4 West

103.60'(RP)
120.86' (M)

UNPLATTED
LANDS

(BEARING BASE)
NOO'00'50"E

ST 16.

LoT 18
BLOCK "2
6‘0,
%
%

o

APPROXIMATE
HMEAN HIGHWATER LINE
SCALE 1" =50'




NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A COUNTY ORDINANCE

Notice is given that on the 17th day of March, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. (ET), or as soon
thereafter as is possible, in the courtroom at the Courthouse Annex, located at 34 Forbes
Street, Apalachicola, Florida, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners shall
conduct a public hearing to consider adopting a county ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE TIME FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC AND
INTOXICATING BEVERAGES; REPEALING ORDINANCE 2016-05; PROVIDING
FOR A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

The public is invited to attend the public hearing. Those persons who desire to
speak regarding the adoption of the ordinance may appear at the hearing and shall be
heard.

The proposed ordinance is on file with, and may be viewed at, the office of the
Clerk of Court at the Franklin County Courthouse, which is located at 33 Market Street,
Apalachicola, Florida.

The meeting room is handicap accessible; however, those persons who may
require special assistance to attend the public meeting must make arrangements in
advance by calling deputy clerk Lori Hines at 850-653-8861, x100 at least two business
days in advance of the meeting.

Any person who may desire to challenge the outcome of the meeting is
responsible for recording a verbatim transcript of the meeting.

Instructions to Publisher:

Publish as display Ad
Publication date: March 5, 2020

Send Bill to:

Franklin County

c/o Linda Phillips, Chief Finance Director
33 Market Street

Suite 203

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

17.

92




AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE TIME FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC AND
INTOXICATING BEVERAGES; REPEALING ORDINANCE 89-142016-05; PROVIDING
FOR A PENALTY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

ORDINANCE 202016-
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA
WHEREAS, Franklin County has the authority to regulate the time for the sale of alcoholic and

intoxicating beverages pursuant to Section 562.45 and Chapter 125, Florida Statutes, and its home rule
powers; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Franklin County, Florida is charged with the
duty of regulating the time for sale of alcoholic and intoxicating beverages;- and,

WHEREAS, Franklin County finds that tourism |n Franklin County, Florlda has become a
substantial economic factor throughout the du alhy A ,

ending-with-Labor-Day-each year; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Franklin County have determined that it is
in the best interest of the health, safety and welfare of the public to extend the hours of operation of any
place holding a license under the Beverage Law of the State of Florlda from m|dn|ght to 1 00 A. M yﬁ
round; and,d 3 3 A 3 M

WHEREAS, Franklin County finds that this ordinance is a proper exercise of its police power,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that:

served or consumed in any place holding a license under the Beverage LaW of the State of
Florida for sale of alcoholic beverages between the hours of 1:00 A.M. midnright and 7:00
A.M. each of thefolewing day, except that alcoholic beverages may be sold-, consumed-,
served or permitted to be served or consumed between mid-right1:00 A.M. and 2:00 AM.of
the-following-day, on each of the below listed weekends and holidays:

Friday night and Saturday night each weekend;

Christmas Eve and Christmas;

New Year's Eve;

Memorial Day Eve;

Fourth of July Eve;

Labor Day Eve; and

Thanksgiving Day Eve.

17.

93




&B. This ordinance shall only apply to the unincorporated area of Franklin County, Florida.

Repeal:
Ordinance 89-142016-05, which regulated the time for sale of alcoholic and intoxicating beverages before

the passage of this Ordinance, is repealed.

Severability:
If any part of this ordinance is determined by the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction as

being unenforceable; then that part shall be stricken and the remainder of the ordinance shall remain in
full force and effect.

Penalty:
The first violation of this ordinance shall be a civil penalty of $1,000.00, plus court costs;

The second violation of this ordinance shall be a civil penalty of $2,500.00, plus court costs;
The third violation of this ordinance shall be prosecuted as a first degree misdemeanor, plus court costs.
All civil penalties shall be equally divided between Franklin County and the Clerk of the Court.

Effective Date:
This ordinance shall take effect as provided by law.

This Ordinance adopted in open session this day of Marchduly, 202016.

FRANKLIN COUNTY, a political
Subdivision of the State of Florida

ATTEST:
By:
Noah Lockley, Jr\Witham-Massey, Chairman

By:
Marcia Johnson, Clerk of Court

Approved as to legal form and substaneefficiency:

By:
Thomas M. Shuler, County Attorney

17.

94




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

95

Tara Maugham tara@centricaviation.com &

EAA Stand Down Press Release - All Ford Tri-Motor Tour Stops Canceled
March 12, 2020 at 8:42 PM

undisclosed-recipients:;

Hello All,

Unfortunately, given the uncertainty surrounding the transmission and spread of the coronavirus, EAA has made the tough
decision to cancel all stops on the Ford Tri-Motor's National Tour for thirty days. This includes it's much anticipated stop
at Apalachicola Regional Airport. We are very disappointed however understand that these measures are being taken
with the health and safety of all guests, crew, our community and volunteers in mind. Please see EAA VP's statement
below. I've also attached the full EAA Stand Down press release. Hopefully we can bring this great event to Apalachicola
in the future.

“As much as EAA thoroughly enjoys bringing the history of early aviation to communities through our Ford Tri-Motor’s
national tours, the health and safety of our guests, crews, and volunteers is the top priority,” said Sean Elliott, EAA’s vice
president of advocacy and safety. “Given the uncertainty of the situation throughout the country regarding the
transmission of the coronavirus, we made the decision to pause the tour at this time and begin again next month.” The
month-long suspension of the Tri-Motor tour will cancel planned stops in Gainesville, Florida (March 19-22); Apalachicola,
Florida (March 26-29); and Milledgeville, Georgia (April 2-5).

All pre-booked flight reservations are being fully refunded.

Regards,

Tara Maugham
Managing Member

2 N Main Street

Ste 302

Medford NJ 08055

Cell: 609.760.5607
tara@centricaviation.com

M o I1"r"mis/n
LIV I INING

AAF - ALS - JHW - DKK

Dick Knapinski, EAA Communications
0 (920) 426-8523
dknapinzia@eaa.ong

C;’ EAA-2020-16
For more mformation, contact

TNE SPIT OF AMANON

EAA FORD TRI-MOTOR TOUR TO STAND DOWN
UNTIL MID-APRIL AS PRECAUTION

Tentative April 16 date for resumption of vintage airliner tour
EAA AVIATION CENTER, OSHKOSH, Wisconsin — (March 12, 2020) — The national tour for the Experimental
Aircraft Association's 1929 Ford Tri-Motor aircraft will pause for one month in consideration of the current
coronavirus/COVID-19 situation and the health of flight crew and passengers.

A tentative date for resumption of the tour is April 1]: pry, North Carolina, although the situation will be
34




continually monitored for any changes. The month-long suspension of the Tri-Motor tour will cancel planned
stops in Gainesville, Florida (March 19-22); Apalachicola, Florida (March 26-29); and Milledgeville, Georgia
(April 2-5).

“As much as EAA thoroughly enjoys bringing the history of early aviation to communities through our Ford Tri-
Motor’s national tours, the health and safety of our guests, crews, and volunteers is the top priority,” said Sean
Elliott, EAA's vice president of advocacy and safety. *Given the uncertainty of the situation throughout the
country regarding the transmission of the coronavirus, we made the decision to pause the tour at this time and
begin again next month.”

All pre-booked flight reservations are being fully refunded.

EAA's national Tri-Motor tours feature the 1929 Ford 4-AT-E, which has a colorful history. It has served as an
airliner for Eastern Air Transport, a Cuban airline, and the government of the Dominican Republic. The airplane
has also had roles in two movies — The Family Jewels (1965) starring Jerry Lewis, and Public Enemies (2009),
starring Johnny Depp.

The airplane has been taken on tour annually since 1991. More information on the aircraft and tour is available
at N

About EAA

EAA embodies The Spirit of Aviation through the world's most engaged community of aviation enthusiasts.
EAA's 240,000 members and 900 local chapters enjoy the fun and camaraderie of sharing their passion for
fiying, building and restoring recreational aircraft. For more information on EAA and its programs, call 800-JOIN-
EAA (800-564-6322) or go to www.eaa.org. For continual news updates, connect with www.twitter.com/EAA.

-30-

34.

96




	Top
	1. Minutes-February 18, 2020
	Minutes-February 18, 2020

	2. Bill List 031720
	3. Resolution - Government Finance Professionals Week
	BOCC Resolution-Finance recognition

	4. RD Report 031720
	RD March 17, 2020 BCC Report

	5. SW Report 031720
	Solid Waste Director&#39;s Report 031720

	6. EM Report 031720
	EM My Projects Active for PA as of 03112020 1618

	7. IFAS Report 031720
	8. Architectural and Engineering Design Services 031720
	Franklin-County-EOC-Architectural-and-Engineering-Planning-and-Design-Services-RFQ

	9. TDC Report 031720
	TDC Collections ReportYTD_1219

	10. EP Civic Club 031720
	Eastpoint Civic Association USDA Application.county resolution

	11. Johnson Variance Request
	johnson file

	12. Alan Anderson Variance Request
	ANDERSON FILE

	13. David Mills Dock Application
	MILL FINAL REVISION

	14. State & Federal Permit Requirements Discussion
	15. Waste One Commercial Site Plan Review
	Waste One File

	16. Team Golson Rezoning Request
	TEAM GOLSON MOTORSPORTS INC

	17. Ordinance Regulating The Time For Sale Alcoholic and Intoxicating Beverages 031720
	FCBCC.Alcohol ordinance.NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT COUNTY ORDINANCE
	FCBCC.alcohol ordinance 2020 -Redline

	18. CDBG Report 031720
	19. Clerk Report 031720
	20. RESTORE 031720 TRIUMPH Meeting
	21. RESTORE 031720 TRIUMPH MEETING 2
	22. RESTORE 031720 FDOT Alligator Drive
	23. RESTORE 031720 Alligator Point HMGP
	24. RESTORE 031720 FEMA Meeting
	25. RESTORE 031720 CDBG-DR
	26. RESTORE 031720 USACOE
	27. CC 031720 Signage @ EP School
	28. CC 031720 Mandatory Garbage Pick-up
	29. CC 031720 Sheriff's Grants
	30. CC 031720 USDA Loan
	31. CC 031720 CR67 Sidewalk Update
	32. CC 031720 Old Ferry Road Dock Extension
	33. CC 031720 Census Grant
	34. CC 031720 Centric Aviation Event
	EAA Stand Down Press Release  All Ford TriMotor Tour Stops Canceled

	Bottom

